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Part I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Amounts in millions except per share amounts)

(Unaudited)
November 28, November 29,

For the quarter ended 2002 2001
Net sales $ 685.1 $ 423.9
Cost of goods sold 722.4 636.5

Gross margin (37.3) (212.6)
Selling, general and administrative 96.4 79.9
Research and development 154.5 154.5



Other operating expense 8.4 5.0

Operating loss (296.6) (452.0)
Interest income 6.4 17.5
Interest expense “4.9) 2.7)
Other non-operating income (expense) 0.6 (5.9)

Loss before income taxes (294.5) (443.1)
Income tax (provision) benefit (21.4) 177.2
Net loss $ (315.9) $ (265.9)
Loss per share:

Basic $ 0.52) $ (0.44)

Diluted (0.52) (0.44)
Number of shares used in per share calculations:

Basic 605.2 599.2

Diluted 605.2 599.2

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Amounts in millions except par value amounts)
(Unaudited)
November 28, August 29,

As of 2002 2002
Assets
Cash and equivalents 4013 % 398.2
Short-term investments 256.7 587.5
Receivables 443.5 537.9
Inventories 574.0 545.4
Prepaid expenses 46.9 35.6
Deferred income taxes 8.9 14.2

Total current assets 1,731.3 2,118.8
Intangible assets, net 312.7 317.0
Property, plant and equipment, net 4,882.4 4,699.5
Deferred income taxes 105.5 124.8
Other assets 353.3 295.3

Total assets $ 7,385.2 7,555.4
Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 674.3 554.1
Deferred income 25.4 25.5
Equipment purchase contracts 98.0 80.0
Current portion of long-term debt 95.8 93.1

Total current liabilities 893.5 752.7
Long-term debt 340.2 360.8
Other liabilities 71.8 75.3

Total liabilities 1,305.5 1,188.8
Commitments and contingencies
Redeemable common stock 61.7 60.2
Common stock, $0.10 par value, authorized 3.0 billion shares, issued and outstanding 606.5 million and
602.9 million shares, respectively 60.5 60.3
Additional capital 4,260.3 4,229.6
Retained earnings 1,695.8 2,015.5
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1.4 1.0

Total shareholders' equity 6,018.0 6,306.4




Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 7,385.2 $ 7,555.4
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Amounts in millions)
(Unaudited)
November 29,
For the quarter ended 2001
Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss $ (315.9) $ (265.9)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 299.9 297.6
Provision to write down inventories to estimated market values 90.8 172.8
Loss from write-down or disposition of equipment 6.7 10.7
Loss from write-down or disposition of investments 0.4 7.4
Additional capital tax effect of stock plans — 3.0
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease in receivables 94.1 496.9
Increase in inventories (119.4) (131.8)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 35.2 (9.5)
Deferred income taxes 20.5 (164.5)
Other (12.6) (19.4)
Net cash provided by operating activities 99.7 397.3
Cash flows from investing activities
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (326.4) (182.6)
Purchase of available-for-sale securities (122.8) (769.7)
Proceeds from maturities of available-for-sale securities 350.8 387.2
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities 46.7 133.2
Other 7.4) (46.8)
Net cash used for investing activities (59.1) (478.7)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 28.7 23.3
Proceeds from equipment sale-leaseback transaction 25.0 —
Payments on equipment purchase contracts (53.6) (16.7)
Repayments of debt (37.2) (36.4)
Other 0.4) —
Net cash used for financing activities (37.5) (29.8)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents 3.1 (111.2)
Cash and equivalents at beginning of period 398.2 469.1
Cash and equivalents at end of period $ 4013  $ 357.9
Supplemental disclosures
Income taxes refunded, net $ 1063 $ 544.0
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized (7.5) (3.6)
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Equipment acquisitions on contracts payable 72.7 26.7
Equipment acquisitions on capital leases 24.1 —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(All tabular amounts in millions except per share amounts)

Unaudited Interim Financial Statements

Basis of presentation: Micron Technology, Inc., and its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Company") principally design, develop,
manufacture and market semiconductor memory products. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. The Company's fiscal
year is the 52 or 53-week period ending on the Thursday closest to August 31. The Company's first quarter of fiscal 2003 and 2002 ended on November 28, 2002
and November 29, 2001, respectively. The Company's fiscal 2002 ended on August 29, 2002. In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited
consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments necessary to present fairly the consolidated financial position of the Company, and its consolidated
results of operations and cash flows.

These interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes included in the
Company's Form 10-K for the year ended August 29, 2002.

Recently issued accounting standards: In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure—an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123."
SFAS No. 148 amends FASB Statement No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change
to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS
No. 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation
and the effect of the method used on reported results. SFAS No. 148 is effective for the Company in the third quarter of 2003. The Company does not expect to
effect a voluntary change in accounting to the fair value method, and, accordingly, does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 148 to have a significant impact on
the Company's future results of operations or financial position.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others." Interpretation No. 45 requires a Company, at the time it issues a guarantee, to recognize an initial liability for the fair value
of obligations assumed under the guarantee and elaborates on existing disclosure requirements. The initial recognition requirements of Interpretation No. 45 are
effective for guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002 and adoption of disclosure requirements is effective for the Company in the second quarter of
2003. The Company does not expect the adoption of Interpretation No. 45 to have a significant impact on the Company's future results of operations or financial
position.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities." SFAS No. 146 addresses financial
accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities. The adoption of SFAS No. 146 is effective for exit or disposal activities that are
initiated after December 31, 2002, and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF"), Issue No. 94-3. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS
No. 146 to have a significant impact on the Company's future results of operations or financial position.

Segment information: The Company has determined, based on the nature of its operations and products offered to customers, that its only reportable
segment is Semiconductor Operations. The Semiconductor Operations segment's primary product is DRAM.
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Supplemental Balance Sheet Information
November 28, August 29,
Receivables 2002 2002
Trade receivables $ 3785 $ 370.7
Joint venture 26.5 10.5
Taxes other than income 15.9 23.9
Income taxes 13.5 122.2
Other 16.0 16.8
Allowance for doubtful accounts (6.9) (6.2)
$ 4435 $ 537.9
November 28, August 29,
Inventories 2002 2002
Finished goods $ 2352 § 257.9
Work in process 260.0 202.2
Raw materials and supplies 113.1 112.4
Allowance for obsolescence (34.3) (27.1)
$ 5740 $ 545.4

In the first quarter of 2003, the Company recognized a write-down of $90.8 million to record work in process and finished goods inventories of
semiconductor products at their estimated market values.

In the fourth, third, second and first quarters of 2002, the Company recognized write-downs of $173.6 million, $25.9 million, $3.8 million and
$172.8 million, respectively, to record work in process and finished goods inventories of semiconductor products at their estimated market values.

Property, Plant and Equipment November 28, August 29,




2002 2002
Land 106.3 106.3
Buildings 2,259.0 2,219.8
Equipment 6,345.0 6,024.9
Construction in progress 298.1 294.2
Software 201.0 194.6
9,209.4 8,839.8
Accumulated depreciation (4,327.0) (4,140.3)
4,882.4 4,699.5

The Company's Lehi, Utah facility, the construction of which was initiated in 1995, is at present only partially utilized by the Company for component test
operations. As of November 28, 2002, construction in progress included costs of $197.0 million related to its Lehi facilities, which are not ready for their intended
use and are not being depreciated. Timing for completion of the Lehi facility is dependent upon market conditions, including, but not limited to, worldwide market
supply of, and demand for, semiconductor products and the Company's operations, cash flows and alternative capacity expansion opportunities. As of
November 28, 2002, the Company had assets in Lehi with a net book value of approximately $181.5 million, which were not in use but were being depreciated.
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Depreciation expense was $287.1 million and $284.8 million for the first quarter of 2003 and 2002, respectively.

November 28, August 29,
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 2002 2002

Accounts payable $ 3679 $ 278.9
Salaries, wages and benefits 134.9 106.2
Taxes other than income 42.4 38.6
Joint venture 40.1 52.8
Other 89.0 77.6

$ 6743 $ 554.1

November 28, August 29,
Debt 2002 2002

Notes payable in periodic installments through July 2015, weighted

average interest rate of 2.2% and 2.3%, respectively $ 2020 $ 241.7
Subordinated notes payable, face amount of $210.0 million and stated

interest rate of 6.5%, due October 2005, with an effective yield to

maturity of 10.7%, net of unamortized discount of $20.7 million and

$22.2 million, respectively 189.3 187.8
Capital lease obligations payable in monthly installments through

December 2007, weighted average imputed interest rate of 4.9% and

2.4%, respectively 44.7 24.4
436.0 453.9
Less current portion (95.8) (93.1)
$ 3402 $ 360.8

As of November 28, 2002, notes payable and capital lease obligations of $179.4 million and $17.2 million, respectively, were denominated in Japanese Yen
and had weighted average interest rates of 1.5% and 1.8%, respectively.

The Company has pledged $50.0 million, which is included in other noncurrent assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, as cash collateral for a
fully-drawn revolving line of credit for TECH Semiconductor Singapore Pte. Ltd. (See "Joint Venture" note.)

In December 2002, the Company entered into financing arrangements aggregating $70.0 million payable in periodic installments through January 2007.

Intangible Assets
November 28, 2002 August 29, 2002
Gross Gross

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated

Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Product and process technology 3288 $ (100.6) $ 3205 $ (91.5)
Joint venture supply arrangement 98.0 (23.0) 98.0 (20.6)
Other 15.0 (5.5) 15.0 (4.4)




$ 4418 $ (129.1) $ 4335 $ (116.5)

During the first quarter of 2003, the Company expended $8.3 million for product and process technology with a weighted average useful life of ten years.
During the first quarter of 2002, the Company expended $24.9 million for product and process technology and $3.8 million of other intangible assets with
weighted average useful lives of nine and two years, respectively.

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $12.6 million and $11.0 million for the first quarter of 2003 and 2002, respectively. Annual amortization
expense for intangible assets held as of November 28, 2002 is estimated to be $50.5 million for 2003, $47.3 million in 2004, $44.0 million in 2005, $42.1 million
in 2006, and $41.2 million in 2007.

Contingencies

As is typical in the semiconductor and other high technology industries, from time to time, others have asserted, and may in the future assert, that the
Company's products or its processes infringe their product or process technology rights. The Company is currently engaged in litigation with Rambus, Inc.
("Rambus") relating to certain patents of Rambus and certain of the Company's claims and defenses. Lawsuits between Rambus and the Company are pending in
the United States, Germany, France, the United Kingdom and Italy. The Company is unable to predict the outcome of the Rambus suits or of other assertions of
infringements made against the Company. A court determination that the Company's manufacturing processes or products infringe the product or process rights of
others could result in significant liability and/or require the Company to make material changes to its products and/or manufacturing processes. Any of the
foregoing results could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations or financial condition.

On June 17, 2002, the Company received a grand jury subpoena from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California seeking information
regarding an investigation by the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice (the "DOJ") into possible antitrust violations in the "Dynamic Random Access
Memory" or "DRAM" industry. The Company is cooperating fully with the DOJ in its investigation. Subsequent to the commencement of the DOJ investigation,
23 purported class action lawsuits were filed against the Company and other DRAM suppliers in various federal and state courts alleging violations of the Federal
Sherman Antitrust Act or California's Cartwright Antitrust Act and Unfair Competition Law relating to the sale and pricing of DRAM products. The complaints
seek treble damages for the alleged damages sustained by purported class members, in addition to restitution, costs and attorneys' fees, as well as an injunction
against the allegedly unlawful conduct. The Company is unable to predict the outcome of these suits. Based upon the Company's analysis of the claims made and
the nature of the DRAM industry, the Company believes that class treatment of these cases is not appropriate and that any purported injury alleged by plaintiffs
would be more appropriately resolved on a customer-by-customer basis. A court determination that the Company has violated federal or state antitrust laws could
result in significant liability and could have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations and financial condition.

The Company has accrued a liability and charged operations for the estimated costs of adjudication or settlement, as appropriate, of asserted and unasserted
contingencies existing as of the balance sheet date.

The Company is currently a party to various other legal actions arising out of the normal course of business, none of which is expected to have a material
adverse effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

Redeemable Common Stock

In connection with the issuance of the 1.5 million shares of common stock for the Toshiba DRAM Acquisition, the Company granted Toshiba an option to
require the Company to repurchase on October 21, 2003, all of these shares for $67.5 million in cash. The option expires if the closing price of
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the Company's common stock is at or above $45.05 per share for 20 consecutive trading days. The carrying value of the redeemable common stock is accreted to
its redemption amount of $67.5 million by a charge directly to retained earnings and is included in the computations of earning per share. Accretion of redeemable
common stock was $1.5 million in the first quarter of 2003. (See "Acquisition of Toshiba Corporation DRAM Assets" note.)

Income Taxes

Income taxes for the first quarter of 2003 do not reflect any tax benefit from losses on the Company's U.S. operations and primarily reflect taxes on the
Company's non-U.S. operations. During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company recorded a valuation allowance of $347.8 million against its net deferred tax
asset in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109. Consistent with the treatment in the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company
increased the valuation allowance in the first quarter of 2003 by $144.8 million against its U.S. deferred tax assets resulting from losses on the Company's U.S.
operations. As of November 28, 2002, the Company's U.S. deferred tax assets consisted primarily of $1.5 billion of U.S. net operating loss carryforwards. Until
the Company utilizes these operating loss carryforwards the income tax provision will only reflect modest levels of taxes from the Company's non-U.S. operations.
The Company's effective tax rate excluding the valuation allowance, approximating 42% in the first quarter of 2003, primarily reflects the U.S. statutory income
tax rate, the net effect of state taxes and the effect of income at non-U.S. tax rates.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is computed based on
the weighted average number of common shares outstanding plus the dilutive effects of stock options and warrants. The potential common shares that were
antidilutive for the first quarter of 2003 and 2002 amounted to 120.8 million shares and 64.7 million shares, respectively. Basic and diluted earnings per share
computations reflect the effect of accretion of redeemable common stock.

Quarter ended

November 28, November 29,



2002

2001

Net loss (315.9) (265.9)
Redeemable common stock accretion (1.5) —
Net loss available to common shareholders (317.4) (265.9)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 605.2 599.2
Loss per share:
Basic (0.52) (0.44)
Diluted (0.52) (0.44)

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive loss for the first quarter of 2003 and 2002 was $315.5 million and $260.4 million, respectively, and included $0.4 million and $5.5 million
net of tax, respectively, of net unrealized gains on investments.

Acquisition of Toshiba Corporation DRAM Assets

On April 22, 2002, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of Toshiba Corporation's ("Toshiba") DRAM business as conducted by Dominion
Semiconductor L.L.C., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Toshiba located in Virginia (the "Toshiba DRAM Acquisition"). The total purchase price
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of $327.9 million included cash and 1.5 million shares of the Company's common stock, which was valued at $58.1 million on the date of acquisition. The
purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values. In connection with the purchase, the Company
recorded total assets of $363.3 million, including property, plant and equipment of $292.8 million and intangible assets of $7.8 million, and total liabilities of
$35.4 million. (See "Redeemable Common Stock" note.)

Joint Venture

TECH Semiconductor Singapore Pte. Ltd. ("TECH") is a memory manufacturing joint venture in Singapore among Micron Technology, Inc., the Singapore
Economic Development Board, Canon Inc. and Hewlett-Packard Company. TECH's semiconductor manufacturing facilities use the Company's product and
process technology. Subject to specific terms and conditions, the Company has agreed to purchase all of the products manufactured by TECH. The Company
generally purchases semiconductor memory products from TECH at prices determined quarterly, based on a discount from average selling prices realized by the
Company for the immediately preceding quarter. The Company performs assembly and test services on product manufactured by TECH. The Company also
provides certain technology, engineering and training to support TECH. All of these transactions with TECH are recognized as part of the net cost of products
purchased from TECH. The net cost of products purchased from TECH amounted to $60.6 million and $26.0 million for the first quarter of 2003 and 2002,
respectively. In 2000, as part of an equity capital infusion by the majority of TECH's shareholders, the Company funded TECH with $98.0 million as support for
continuing the TECH supply arrangement. The Company amortizes the value of the TECH supply arrangement on a straight-line basis over the remaining
contractual life of the TECH shareholders' agreement. Amortization expense resulting from the TECH supply arrangement, included in the cost of product
purchased from TECH, was $2.4 million and $2.6 million for the first quarter of 2003 and 2002, respectively. Receivables from TECH were $26.5 million and
payables to TECH were $40.1 million as of November 28, 2002. Receivables from TECH were $10.5 million and payables to TECH were $52.8 million as of
August 29, 2002.

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Micron Technology, Inc., and its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Company") principally design, develop, manufacture and market
semiconductor products.

The following discussion contains trend information and other forward-looking statements that involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Forward-looking
statements include, but are not limited to, statements such as those made in "Critical Accounting Policies—Income Taxes" and "Income Taxes" regarding the
modest levels of taxes from the Company's non-U.S. operations; in "Gross Margin" regarding the estimated amount of write-down remaining in inventory at the
end of the second quarter of 2003, relative gross margins on TECH products in the second quarter of 2003, and timing of the Company's transition of product and
process technology into its Virginia facility; in "Research and Development" regarding the level of research and development expense in future periods and
"Liquidity and Capital Resources" regarding capital spending in 2003. The Company's actual results could differ materially from the Company's historical results
and those discussed in the forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially include, but are not limited to, those identified in
"Certain Factors." This discussion should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying notes and with the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended August 29, 2002. All period references are to the Company's fiscal periods unless otherwise indicated. All per
share amounts are presented on a diluted basis.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles ("U.S. GAAP")
requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and related disclosures. Estimates
and judgments are based on historical experience, forecasted future events and various other assumptions that the Company believes to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Estimates and judgments may differ under different assumptions or conditions. The Company evaluates its estimates and judgments on an ongoing



basis. Management believes the critical accounting policies below are the most important to the portrayal of the Company's financial condition and results of
operations and require management's most difficult, subjective or complex judgments.

Income taxes: The Company established a valuation allowance against its deferred tax assets arising from net operating loss carryforwards of its U.S.
operations. The Company expects that until it utilizes these operating loss carryforwards the consolidated income tax provision will only reflect modest levels of
taxes from the Company's non-U.S. operations. The Company evaluates the realizability of its deferred tax assets on an ongoing basis in accordance with U.S.
GAAP, which requires the assessment of the Company's performance and other relevant factors when determining the need for a valuation allowance with respect
to these deferred tax assets. The Company's ability to realize deferred tax assets is dependent on its ability to generate future taxable income sufficient to utilize
loss carryforwards or tax credits before their expiration. In the evaluation of realizability of deferred tax assets, factors such as recent losses are given substantially
more weight than forecasted future profitability.

The Company is required to estimate its provision for income taxes and amounts ultimately payable or recoverable in numerous jurisdictions around the
world. Such estimates involve interpretations of regulations and are inherently very complex. Resolution of income tax treatments in individual jurisdictions may
not be known for many years after completion of any fiscal year.

Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of average cost or market value. Cost includes labor, material and overhead costs, including product and
process technology costs. Determining market value of inventories involves judgment in that it requires the Company to project average selling prices, sales

volumes for future periods and completion costs for products in work in process
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inventories. To project average selling prices and sales volumes for future periods, the Company reviews recent sales volumes, existing customer orders, current
contract prices, industry analysis of supply and demand, seasonal factors, general economic trends and other information. When these analyses reflect market
values that are below the Company's costs, the Company records a charge to cost of goods sold in advance of when the inventory is actually sold. Differences in
forecasted average selling prices used in calculating lower of cost or market adjustments can result in significant changes in the estimated net realizable value of
product inventories and accordingly the amount of write-down recorded. Due to the volatile nature of the semiconductor memory industry, actual selling prices
and volumes often vary significantly from projected prices and volumes. As a result, the timing of when product costs are charged to operations can vary
significantly.

U.S. GAAP provides for products to be grouped into categories in order to compare costs to market values. The amount of any inventory write-down can
vary significantly depending on the determination of inventory categories. A majority of the Company's inventory has been categorized as volatile (DRAM and
SRAM) or non-volatile (Flash). The major characteristics the Company considers in determining inventory categories are product type and markets.

Product and process technology: Costs incurred to acquire product and process technology or to patent technology developed by the Company are
capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over periods currently ranging up to 10 years. The Company capitalizes a portion of costs incurred based on its
analysis of historical and projected patent issuance rates. Capitalized product and process technology costs are amortized over the shorter of (i) the estimated
useful life of the technology, (ii) the patent term or (iii) the term of the technology agreement.

Property, plant and equipment: The Company reviews the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for impairment when events and
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an individual asset or groups of assets may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to
result from their use and/or eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss
would be recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying value exceeds the indicated fair value of the assets. The estimation of future cash flows involves
numerous assumptions which require judgment by the Company, including, but not limited to, future use of the assets for Company operations versus sale or
disposal of the assets, future selling prices for the Company's products and future sales volumes.

Research and development: Costs related to the conceptual formulation and design of products and processes are expensed as research and development.
Determining when product development is deemed complete requires judgment by the Company. The Company deems that development of a product is complete
once the product has been thoroughly reviewed, tested for performance and reliability and is internally qualified for sale to customers. Subsequent to product
qualification, product costs are valued in inventory.

Contingencies: The Company is subject to the possibility of various loss contingencies. The Company considers the likelihood of the loss or impairment of
an asset or the incurrence of a liability as well as its ability to reasonably estimate the amount of loss in determining loss contingencies. An estimated loss
contingency is accrued when it is probable that a liability has been incurred or an asset has been impaired and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. The
Company has accrued a liability and charged operations for the estimated cost to resolve certain litigation and other contingency matters. The Company regularly
evaluates current information available to determine whether such accruals should be adjusted.
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Results of Operations
First Quarter Fourth Quarter
% of net % of net % of net
2003 sales 2002 sales 2002 sales

Net sales $ 685.1 100.0% $ 423.9 100.0% $ 748.0 100.0%
Gross margin (37.3) (5.4)% (212.6) (50.2)% (209.2) (28.0)%
Selling, general and administrative 96.4 14.1% 79.9 18.8% 95.9 12.8%
Research and development 154.5 22.6% 154.5 36.4% 136.5 18.2%

Operating loss (296.6) (43.3)% (452.0) (106.6)% (467.6) (62.5)%



Results of operations include charges of $91 million for the first quarter of 2003, $173 million for the first quarter of 2002 and $174 million for the fourth
quarter of 2002, for write-downs of inventories to their estimated market values. Absent the effect of these write-downs and the estimated offsetting effects of
previous write-downs of products sold in these quarters, the Company's operating loss would have been $345 million for the first quarter of 2003, $592 million for
the first quarter of 2002 and $337 million for the fourth quarter of 2002.

Results of operations for the first quarter of 2002 do not reflect the assets of Toshiba Corporation's ("Toshiba") DRAM operations at Dominion
Semiconductor L.L.C. in Virginia, which were acquired on April 22, 2002. The total purchase price of $328 million included cash and 1.5 million shares of the
Company's common stock. (See "Item 1. Financial Statements—Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—Acquisition of Toshiba Corporation DRAM
Assets.")

Net Sales

Net sales for the first quarter of 2003 decreased by 8% as compared to the fourth quarter of 2002 as a result of a 12% decrease in average selling prices for
the Company's semiconductor memory products. The decrease in average selling prices reflects a decrease in average selling prices for the Company's
Synchronous DRAM ("SDRAM") products, partially offset by an increase in the average selling prices for the Company's Double Data Rate ("DDR") SDRAM
products. SDRAM products had generally lower selling prices than DDR SDRAMs in the first quarter of 2003. SDRAM products constituted approximately 60%
of the first quarter sales as measured in megabits resulting in reduced inventories of SDRAM devices. First quarter sales as measured in dollars was comprised of
50% DDR SDRAM and 44% SDRAM as compared to 34% DDR SDRAM and 58% SDRAM in the fourth quarter of 2002. Overall megabit sales volumes
increased by 3% comparing the first quarter to the immediately preceding quarter.

Net sales for the first quarter of 2003 increased by 62% compared to the first quarter of 2002, primarily due to a 52% increase in average selling prices for the
Company's semiconductor memory products and a 6% increase in total megabits of memory sold. The increase in average selling prices reflects generally higher
prices for DRAM products as well as the Company's transition from SDRAM to higher priced DDR SDRAM.

Gross Margin

The Company's gross margin has been significantly impacted by the timing of inventory write-downs. In recent periods, average selling prices for the
Company's semiconductor products have been below manufacturing costs, and accordingly the Company's results of operations, cash flows and financial condition
have been adversely affected. To the extent the estimated market values of products held in finished goods and work in process inventories at a quarter end date
are below the cost of these products, the Company recognizes a charge to cost of goods sold to write down the carrying value of inventory to these estimated
market values. In each of the last seven quarters, the Company recorded charges to cost of goods sold to write down the carrying value of its inventories to their
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estimated market values. As these charges are recorded in advance of when inventory subject to the write-down is sold, gross margins in the period of sale are
higher than they would be absent the effect of the previous write-downs. The following table sets forth the estimated effects on gross margin from inventory write-
downs:

First Quarter Fourth Quarter
% of net % of net % of net
2003 sales 2002 sales 2002 sales
Gross margin:
As reported $ (37.3) BAH% $ (212.6) (50.2)% $ (209.2) (28.0)%
Absent quarter-end write-downs and the estimated effect of
previous write-downs $ (85.4) (12.5)% $ (352.2) 83.1)% $ (78.6) (10.5)%

The Company's gross margin for the first quarter of 2003 improved as compared to the fourth quarter of 2002 primarily due to the effects of inventory write-
downs. Absent the effects of inventory write-downs, the gross margin for the first quarter of 2003 decreased slightly as compared to the fourth quarter of 2002
primarily due to the 12% decrease in average selling prices for the Company's semiconductor memory products. The improvement in gross margin for the first
quarter of 2003 as compared to the first quarter of 2002 was primarily due to the 52% increase in average selling prices.

Substantially all of the $91 million inventory write-down in the first quarter of 2003 was attributable to SRAM, Flash and SDRAM products. The write-down
of SRAM and Flash products, which constituted approximately 60% of the inventory write-down, was necessitated by the extended downturn in the
telecommunications and networking markets. Of the cumulative inventory write-downs recognized in the last seven quarters, the Company estimates that
approximately $190 million is associated with product remaining in inventory as of November 28, 2002. The Company estimates that approximately half of this
amount will remain in inventory at the end of the second quarter of 2003. In addition to the inventory write-down, the Company also recorded a $12 million
obsolescence charge during the first quarter of 2003 on older Extended Data Output ("EDO") DRAM.

Subject to specific terms and conditions, the Company has agreed to purchase all of the products manufactured by its joint venture memory manufacturing
operation, TECH Semiconductor Singapore Pte. Ltd. ("TECH"). TECH supplied approximately 25% of the total megabits of memory produced by the Company
in the first quarter of 2003, the first quarter of 2002 and the fourth quarter of 2002. The Company generally purchases semiconductor products from TECH at
prices determined quarterly, based on a discount from average selling price realized by the Company for the immediately preceding quarter. The Company
performs assembly and test services on products manufactured by TECH. The Company also provides certain technology, engineering, and training support to
TECH. All of these transactions with TECH are recognized as part of the net cost of products purchased from TECH.

Depending on market conditions, the gross margin from the sale of TECH products may be higher or lower than the gross margin from the sale of products
manufactured by the Company's wholly-owned facilities. The Company realized significantly higher gross margin percentages on sales of TECH products than for
products manufactured by its wholly-owned facilities in the first quarter of 2003 and 2002. The Company expects gross margins on sales of TECH products in the
second quarter of 2003 to be higher than gross margins realized on products manufactured by the Company's wholly-owned operations.

A limited amount of the Company's production for the first quarter of 2003 was attributable to its Virginia facility. Transition to the Company's product and
process technology in the Virginia facility will be completed in the second quarter of fiscal 2003. The Company expects a limited quantity of wafers using trench
technology will be produced through the third quarter of 2003 to utilize equipment acquired by the Company in the acquisition of its Virginia facility.
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Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative ("SG&A") expense was flat for the first quarter of 2003 as compared to the fourth quarter of 2002. SG&A expense
increased in the first quarter of 2003 as compared to the first quarter of 2002 primarily due to increased legal costs. (See "Notes to Financial Statements—
Contingencies.")

Research and Development

Research and development ("R&D") expenses vary primarily with the number of development wafers processed, the cost of advanced equipment dedicated to
new product and process development, and personnel costs. Product development costs are recorded as R&D expense. Development of a product is deemed
complete once the product has been thoroughly reviewed and tested for performance and reliability and is internally qualified for sale to customers. R&D expense
for the first quarter of 2003 was $155 million, representing a 13% increase as compared to the fourth quarter of 2002. The Company expects R&D expense for
fiscal 2003 to approximate $675 million.

The Company's DRAM process technology research and development efforts are focused on its .11 and .095p line-width process technologies, which are
designed to facilitate the Company's transition to next generation products. Additional process development work includes processes to support Flash, SRAM,
CMOS imagers, Content Addressable Memory ("CAM"), embedded memory and new memory materials. In addition to its process technology efforts, the
Company continues to emphasize product designs that utilize advanced process technology. Efforts towards the design and development of new products are
concentrated on the Company's 512 Meg and 1 Gig DDR SDRAMs, DDRII and GDDRIII SDRAMs, Flash and SRAM memory products, CellularRAM,
embedded memory, CAM, CMOS imagers and advanced DRAM technology products. R&D expense also reflects the cost of the Company's 300-millimeter
("300mm") pilot line.

Income Taxes

In contrast to the first quarter of 2002, income taxes for the first quarter of 2003 do not reflect any tax benefit from losses on the Company's U.S. operations
and primarily reflect taxes on the Company's non-U.S. operations. During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company recorded a valuation allowance of $348 million
against its net deferred tax asset in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109. Consistent with the treatment in the fourth quarter of
2002, the Company increased the valuation allowance in the first quarter of 2003 by $145 million against its U.S. deferred tax assets resulting from losses on the
Company's U.S. operations. As of November 28, 2002, the Company's U.S. deferred tax assets consisted primarily of $1.5 billion of U.S. net operating loss
carryforwards. Until the Company utilizes these operating loss carryforwards the income tax provision will only reflect modest levels of taxes from the Company's
non-U.S. operations. The Company's effective tax rate excluding the valuation allowance, approximating 42% in the first quarter of 2003, primarily reflects the
U.S. statutory income tax rate, the net effect of state taxes and the effect of income at non-U.S. tax rates.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 148,
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure—an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123." SFAS No. 148 amends FASB Statement
No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based method of
accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require prominent
disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock- based employee compensation and the effect of the method
used on
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reported results. SFAS No. 148 is effective for the Company in the third quarter of 2003. The Company does not expect to effect a voluntary change in accounting
to the fair value method, and, accordingly, does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 148 to have a significant impact on the Company's future results of
operations or financial position.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others." Interpretation No. 45 requires a Company, at the time it issues a guarantee, to recognize an initial liability for the fair value
of obligations assumed under the guarantee and elaborates on existing disclosure requirements. The initial recognition requirements of Interpretation No. 45 are
effective for guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002 and adoption of disclosure requirements is effective for the Company in the second quarter of
2003. The Company does not expect the adoption of Interpretation No. 45 to have a significant impact on the Company's future results of operations or financial
position.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal
Activities." SFAS No. 146 addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task
Force ("EITF") Issue No. 94-3. The adoption of SFAS No. 146 is effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002. The Company
does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 146 to have a significant impact on the Company's future results of operations or financial position.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of November 28, 2002, the Company had cash and short-term investments totaling $658 million. In addition, other noncurrent assets on the Company's
consolidated balance sheet include marketable investment securities with maturities of more than one year with market values of $215 million as of November 28,
2002, and $160 million as of August 29, 2002. During the first quarter of 2003, cash and marketable investment securities declined by $273 million, as the
Company spent $326 million for property, plant and equipment and received income tax refunds of $109 million. The Company's liquidity is highly dependent on
overall industry demand for semiconductor memory and average selling prices for its semiconductor products.



In the first quarter of 2003, the Company received $25 million in financing proceeds and in December 2002, the Company received $70 million in financing
proceeds which are payable in periodic installments through January 2007.

The Company believes that to develop new product and process technologies, support future growth, achieve operating efficiencies and maintain product
quality, it must continue to invest in manufacturing technology, facilities and capital equipment, research and development, and product and process technology.
The Company expects capital spending to approximate $1 billion in 2003 depending on market conditions. These capital spending estimates include expenditures
for ongoing equipment upgrades, expenditures to transition the Company's Virginia facility to the Company's process technology and expenditures for its 300mm
pilot line. As of November 28, 2002, the Company had commitments extending into 2004 of approximately $320 million for the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment.

The Company has historically utilized external sources of financing to fund a portion of operations and since April 2000 has had a shelf registration statement
in place pursuant to which the Company may from time to time issue debt or equity securities for up to $1 billion. The Company may also seek to raise funds
through issuing securities not covered by the existing shelf registration statement, by increasing the size of the existing shelf registration statement or pursuing
other external sources of financing.
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In connection with the acquisition of the Virginia facility, the Company issued 1.5 million shares of common stock. The Company granted Toshiba an option
to require Micron to repurchase on October 21, 2003, all of these shares for $68 million cash. The option expires if the closing price of the Company's common
stock is at or above $45.05 per share for 20 consecutive trading days.

TECH's existing credit facility expires in December 2003, and TECH is currently seeking external financing of approximately $250 million to replace its
maturing loans and fund ongoing operations which may require additional support to be provided by TECH's shareholders. The Company has pledged $50 million,
which is included in other noncurrent assets in the Company's consolidated balance sheet, as cash collateral for TECH's fully-drawn revolving line of credit.

As of November 28, 2002, maturities of notes payable, future minimum lease payments under capital leases and minimum commitments under operating
leases were as follows:

Fiscal year Notes Capital leases Operating leases

2003 $ 452 $ 131  $ 8.3
2004 55.5 15.2 7.4
2005 21.9 6.9 5.7
2006 232.0 6.2 3.8
2007 22.0 8.4 3.3
2008 and thereafter 35.4 — 27.2
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Certain Factors

In addition to the factors discussed elsewhere in this Form 10-Q, the following are important factors which could cause actual results or events to differ
materially from those contained in any forward looking statements made by or on behalf of the Company.

If average selling prices for our semiconductor products do not exceed our costs, we expect to incur losses.

Average selling prices for our semiconductor products decreased by 12% in the first quarter of 2003 as compared to the fourth quarter of 2002. In five of the
last six fiscal years, we experienced the following decreases in average selling prices for our semiconductor products: 53% in 2002, 60% in 2001, 37% in 1999,
60% in 1998 and 75% in 1997. We are unable to predict pricing conditions for any future period.

In recent quarters, average selling prices for our semiconductor products have been below our manufacturing costs. If average selling prices are below costs
in future periods, we expect to continue to incur losses on product sales and for our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition to be adversely
affected. To the extent the estimated market value of products held in finished goods and work in process inventories at a quarter end date is below the cost of
these products, we recognize a charge against operations to write down the carrying value of inventory to market value.

If average selling prices of semiconductor products do not improve, we may not be able to generate sufficient cash flows to fund our operations and make
adequate capital investments.

Our cash flows from operations depend primarily on the volume of semiconductor memory sold, average selling prices and per megabit manufacturing costs.
In recent quarters, average selling prices have been below our manufacturing costs. To develop new product and process technologies, support future growth,
achieve operating efficiencies and maintain product quality, we must make significant capital investments in facilities and capital equipment, research and
development, and product and process technology. Weak market conditions for the semiconductor industry have led us to significantly reduce actual and projected
expenditures. If average selling prices do not improve, we may not be able to generate sufficient cash flows to fund our operations or make adequate capital
investments. We have historically utilized external sources of financing. However, depending on general market and economic conditions or other factors, we may
not be able to access capital markets for sufficient funds on acceptable terms.

Increased worldwide DRAM production or lack of demand for semiconductor products could lead to further declines in average selling prices for DRAM
or limit our ability to sell our products.

The transition to smaller geometries and 300 millimeter ("300mm") wafers in the industry, which is expected to occur within the next two to five years, could,
depending upon the rate of transition, lead to a significant increase in the worldwide supply of DRAM. Increases in worldwide supply of DRAM also result from
DRAM fab capacity expansions, either by way of new facilities, increased capacity utilization or reallocation of other semiconductor production to DRAM
production. Some of our competitors may receive government support to withstand downturns in the semiconductor memory market and to invest in technology



resulting in increased worldwide supply. Increases in worldwide supply of DRAM, if not offset by increases in demand, could lead to further declines in average
selling prices for our products and adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. In addition, if a lack of demand for semiconductor
products limits our ability to sell our inventory, our liquidity and financial position could be adversely affected.
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Depressed pricing for semiconductor memory products may lead to future inventory write-downs.

We recorded an inventory write-down of $91 million in the first quarter of 2003, and we recorded inventory write-downs totaling $376 million in 2002 and
$727 million in 2001 as a result of the significant decreases in average selling prices for our semiconductor memory products. To the extent the estimated market
value of products held in finished goods and work in process inventories at a quarter end date is below the cost of these products, we recognize a charge to cost of
goods sold to write down the carrying value of inventory to market value.

If the growth rate of either PCs sold or the amount of semiconductor memory included in each PC decreases, sales of our semiconductor products could
decrease.

We are dependent on the personal computer ("PC") market as most of the semiconductor products we sell are used in PCs or peripheral products. DRAMs are
the most widely used semiconductor components in PCs. In recent years, the growth rate of PCs sold has slowed or declined. If we experience a sustained
reduction in the growth rate of either PCs sold or the average amount of semiconductor memory included in each PC, sales of our semiconductor products built for
those markets could decrease, and our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition could be adversely affected.

The semiconductor memory industry is highly competitive.

We face intense competition from a number of companies, some of which are large corporations or conglomerates (e.g. Samsung Semiconductor, Inc.) that
may have greater resources to withstand downturns in the semiconductor memory market, invest in technology and capitalize on growth opportunities.

Current economic and political conditions may harm our business.

Global economic conditions and the effects of military or terrorist actions may cause significant disruptions to worldwide commerce. If these disruptions
result in delays or cancellations of customer orders, a decrease in corporate spending on information technology or our inability to effectively market, manufacture
or ship our products, our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition could be adversely affected. In addition, our ability to raise capital for capital
expenditures, research and development and ongoing operations is dependent upon ready access to capital markets. During times of adverse global economic and
political conditions, accessibility to capital markets could decrease. If we are unable to access the capital markets over an extended period of time, we may be
unable to make capital expenditures, fully carry out our research and development efforts and fund operations, which could materially adversely affect our results
of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

If any one of our major PC customers significantly reduces its purchases of DRAM from us, our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition
could be adversely affected.

Approximately 80% of the Company's sales of semiconductor products for the first quarter of 2003 was to the computer market. Aggregate sales to two of our
PC customers approximated 27% of our net sales in the first quarter of 2003. If any one of our major PC customers significantly reduces its purchases of DRAM

from us, our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition could be adversely affected.
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If our TECH joint venture experiences financial difficulty, or if our supply of semiconductor products from TECH is disrupted, our results of operations,
cash flows and financial condition could be adversely affected.

TECH supplied approximately 25% of our total megabits of memory produced in the first quarter of 2003, the first quarter of 2002 and the fourth quarter of
2002. We have agreements to purchase all of the production from TECH subject to specific terms and conditions. Any reduction in supply could adversely affect
our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. TECH's existing credit facility expires in December 2003, and TECH is currently seeking external
financing to replace its maturing loans and fund ongoing operations, which may require additional support to be provided by TECH's shareholders. If TECH's
financing efforts are unsuccessful, we and other TECH shareholders may be requested to invest additional capital in TECH. If TECH is unable to obtain new
financing or additional capital from its shareholders, it would likely have to discontinue capital spending and may have to alter its operations. We have pledged
$50 million as cash collateral for TECH's fully-drawn revolving line of credit. As of November 28, 2002, we had remaining unamortized costs of $75 million
included in intangible assets relating to the supply arrangement to purchase product from TECH. In the event that our supply of semiconductor products from
TECH is reduced or eliminated, the Company may be required to write off part or all of these assets and the Company's results of operations could be adversely
affected.

We may be unable to maintain or reduce per megabit manufacturing costs at the same rate as we have in the past.

Historically, we have decreased per megabit manufacturing costs through improvements in our manufacturing processes, including reducing the die size of
our existing products. In future periods, we may be unable to maintain our per megabit manufacturing costs or reduce costs at historical rates. Our ability to
maintain or reduce per megabit manufacturing costs in future periods may be affected by:

. our ability to successfully implement product and process technology upgrades,

our manufacturing wafer output or yields, which may decrease as we implement more complex technologies, including our transition to 300mm
wafer processing, and

. our ability to ramp the latest reduced die size versions of existing devices or new generation devices.



If we are unable to respond to customer demand for diversified semiconductor memory products or are unable to do so in a cost-effective manner, we
may lose market share and our results of operations may be adversely affected.

In recent periods, the semiconductor memory market has become relatively segmented, with diverse memory needs being driven by the different
requirements of desktop and notebook PCs, servers, workstations, handheld devices, and communications, industrial and other applications that demand specific
memory solutions. We currently offer customers a variety of memory products including DDR SDRAM, SDRAM, Flash and SRAM. In addition, we are designing
and developing other semiconductor products, including DDR II, GDDR III, reduced latency DRAM ("RLDRAM"), CellularRAM and ternary content
addressable memory ("TCAM") as well as CMOS imaging sensors.

We need to dedicate significant resources to product design and development to respond to customer demand for the continued diversification of
semiconductor products. If we are unable to invest sufficient resources to meet the diverse memory needs of customers, we may lose market share. In addition, as
we diversify our product lines we may encounter difficulties penetrating certain markets, particularly markets where we do not have existing customers. If we are
unable to respond to customer demand for market diversification in a cost-effective manner, our results of operations may be adversely affected.
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An adverse determination that our products and processes infringe the intellectual property rights of others could adversely affect our results of
operations, cash flows and financial condition.

As is typical in the semiconductor and other high technology industries, from time to time, others have asserted, and may in the future assert, that our
products or processes infringe their product or process technology rights. We are currently engaged in litigation with Rambus, Inc. ("Rambus") relating to certain
of Rambus' patents and certain of our claims and defenses. On August 28, 2000, we filed a declaratory judgment action against Rambus in the U.S. District Court
for the District of Delaware. On February 1, 2001, we amended our complaint. Pursuant to our amended complaint, we are seeking (1) relief under the federal
antitrust laws for violations by Rambus of Section 2 of the Sherman Act; (2) a declaratory judgment that (a) certain Rambus patents are not infringed, are invalid
and/or are unenforceable, (b) we have an implied license to Rambus' patents, and (c) Rambus is estopped from enforcing its patents against us because of its
conduct in the Joint Electron Device Engineering Council standards setting body; and (3) damages and declaratory relief for Rambus' breach of contract, fraud,
deceptive trade practices, negligent misrepresentation, and conduct requiring the application of equitable estoppel. On February 15, 2001, Rambus filed an answer
and counterclaim denying that we are entitled to relief and has alleged willful infringement by us of eight Rambus patents. In addition, Rambus has filed lawsuits
against the Company in Italy, Germany, France and the United Kingdom alleging infringement of certain Rambus European patents. We are unable to predict the
outcome of the Rambus suits or of other assertions of infringement that have been made, or may in the future be made against us. A court determination that our
manufacturing processes or products infringe the product or process rights of others could result in significant liability and/or require us to make material changes
to our products and/or manufacturing processes. Any of the foregoing results could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations or
financial condition.

We have a number of patent and intellectual property license agreements. Some of these license agreements require us to make one time or periodic
payments. We may need to obtain additional patent licenses or renew existing license agreements in the future. We are unable to predict whether these license
agreements can be obtained or renewed on acceptable terms.

Allegations of anticompetitive practices.

On June 17, 2002, we received a grand jury subpoena from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California seeking information regarding an
investigation by the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice (the "DOJ") into possible antitrust violations in the "Dynamic Random Access Memory" or
"DRAM" industry. We are cooperating fully with the DOJ in its investigation. Subsequent to the commencement of the DOJ investigation, 23 purported class
action lawsuits were filed against us and other DRAM suppliers in various federal and state courts alleging violations of the Federal Sherman Antitrust Act or
California's Cartwright Antitrust Act and Unfair Competition Law relating to the sale and pricing of DRAM products. The complaints seek treble damages for the
alleged damages sustained by purported class members, in addition to restitution, costs and attorneys' fees, as well as an injunction against the allegedly unlawful
conduct. There can be no assurance that additional purported class action lawsuits will not be filed against us, either within or without the United States. We are
unable to predict the outcome of these suits. Based upon our analysis of the claims made and the nature of the DRAM industry, we believe that class treatment of
these cases is not appropriate and that any purported injury alleged by plaintiffs would be more appropriately resolved on a customer-by-customer basis. A court
determination that the Company has violated federal or state antitrust laws could result in significant liability and could have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations and financial condition.
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We may face difficulties integrating our newly acquired Virginia facility.

On April 22, 2002, we acquired substantially all the assets of Toshiba's DRAM business as conducted by Dominion Semiconductor L.L.C., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Toshiba located in Virginia. The success of these operations is partially dependent on our ability to operate them in a cost-effective manner. There
can be no assurance that we will successfully integrate these operations and operate them in a cost-effective manner. Until we are able to complete the transition of
our product and process technology and also significantly ramp production at the Virginia facility, we expect that the per megabit costs associated with products
manufactured at the facility will exceed the per megabit costs of products manufactured at our other facilities. There can be no assurance that we will be successful
in achieving the same level of manufacturing efficiencies in the Virginia facility as has been achieved in our other manufacturing facilities.

New product development may not be successful.
We are developing new products that complement our traditional memory products or leverage their underlying design or process technology. We anticipate
expending significant resources for new semiconductor product development over the next several years. There can be no assurance that our product development

efforts will be successful, that we will be able to cost-effectively manufacture these new products or that we will be able to successfully market these products.

If we are unable to successfully transition our operations to 300mm wafer manufacturing processes, our results of operations, cash flows and financial
condition could be adversely affected.



We have in the past reduced our per megabit manufacturing costs by transitioning to larger wafer sizes. By transitioning to larger wafers, we should be able to
produce significantly more die for each wafer, resulting in substantially reduced costs for each die. Our transition to 300mm wafer processing will require us to
make substantial capital investments, which will depend on our ability to generate funds from operations or to obtain funds from external sources. We may also
experience disruptions in manufacturing operations and reduced yields during our transition to larger wafer sizes. If we are unable to successfully transition to
300mm wafer processing at the appropriate time, we could be at a cost disadvantage with respect to our competitors and our results of operations, cash flows and
financial condition could be adversely affected.

We face risks associated with our international sales and operations that could adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows and financial
condition.

Sales to customers outside the United States approximated 57% of our consolidated net sales in the first quarter of 2003. In addition, we have or support
manufacturing operations in Italy, Japan, Scotland and Singapore. Our international sales and operations are subject to a variety of risks, including:

. currency fluctuations, export duties, changes to import and export regulations, and restrictions on the transfer of funds,
: political and economic instability,

. problems with the transportation or delivery of our products,

. issues arising from cultural or language differences and labor unrest,

y longer payment cycles and greater difficulty in collecting accounts receivable, and

. compliance with trade and other laws in a variety of jurisdictions.

These factors may adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.
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If our manufacturing process is disrupted, our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition could be adversely affected.

We manufacture products using highly complex processes that require technologically advanced equipment and continuous modification to improve yields
and performance. Difficulties in the manufacturing process can reduce yields or disrupt production and may increase our per megabit manufacturing costs. From
time to time, we have experienced minor disruptions in our manufacturing process as a result of power outages. If production at a fabrication facility is disrupted
for any reason, manufacturing yields may be adversely affected or we may be unable to meet our customers' requirements and they may purchase products from
other suppliers. This could result in a significant increase in manufacturing costs, loss of revenues or damage to customer relationships.

Disruptions in our supply of raw materials could adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows and financial position.

Our operations require raw materials that meet exacting standards. We generally have multiple sources of supply for our raw materials. However, only a
limited number of suppliers are capable of delivering certain raw materials that meet our standards. Various factors could reduce the availability of raw materials
such as silicon wafers, photomasks, chemicals, gases, lead frames and molding compound. Shortages may occur from time to time in the future. In addition, any
transportation problems could delay our receipt of raw materials. Lead times for the supply of raw materials have been extended in the past. If our supply of raw
materials is disrupted or our lead times extended, our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition could be adversely affected.

Products that do not meet specifications or that contain, or are perceived by our customers to contain, defects or that are otherwise incompatible with
end uses could impose significant costs on us or otherwise adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows and financial position.

Because the design and production process for semiconductor memory is highly complex, it is possible that we may produce products that do not comply
with customer specifications, contain defects or are otherwise incompatible with end uses. If, despite design review, quality control and product qualification
procedures, problems with nonconforming, defective or incompatible products occur after we have shipped such products, we could be adversely affected in the
following ways:

. we may need to replace product or otherwise compensate customers for costs incurred or damages caused by defective or incompatible product,
and
y we may encounter adverse publicity, which could cause a decrease in sales of our products.

We expect to make future acquisitions where advisable, which involve numerous risks.

We expect to make future acquisitions where we believe it is advisable to enhance our market position. Acquisitions involve numerous risks, including:

. increasing our exposure to changes in average selling prices for semiconductor memory products,
. difficulties in integrating the operations, technologies, and products of the acquired companies,

. increasing capital expenditures to upgrade and maintain facilities,

. increasing debt to finance any acquisition,

. diverting management's attention from normal daily operations,

g managing larger operations and facilities and employees in separate geographic areas, and



. hiring and retaining key employees.

Mergers and acquisitions of high-technology companies are inherently risky, and future acquisitions may not be successful and may materially adversely
affect our results of operations, cash flows or financial condition.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Substantially all of the Company's liquid investments and debt are at fixed interest rates; therefore, the fair value of these instruments is affected by changes
in market interest rates. The Company believes that the market risk arising from its holdings of liquid investments is minimal as the majority of the Company's
investments mature within one year. The carrying value of the Company's debt was $436 million at November 28, 2002, and $454 million at August 29, 2002. The
functional currency for substantially all of the Company's operations is the U.S. dollar. The Company held aggregate cash and other assets in foreign currency
valued at approximately U.S. $204 million as of November 28, 2002, and U.S. $220 million as of August 29, 2002 (including deferred tax assets denominated in
Japanese Yen valued at approximately U.S. $145 million as of November 28, 2002 and U.S. $165 million as of August 29, 2002). The Company also held
aggregate foreign currency liabilities valued at approximately U.S. $456 million as of November 28, 2002, and U.S. $434 million as of August 29, 2002,
(including debt denominated in Japanese Yen valued at approximately U.S. $197 million as of November 28, 2002, and U.S. $233 million as of August 29, 2002).
Foreign currency receivables and payables are comprised primarily of Japanese Yen, Euros, Singapore Dollars and British Pounds.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

As of a date within the 90-day period prior to the filing date of this report, an evaluation was carried out under the supervision and with the participation of
the Company's management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based upon that evaluation, the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that those disclosure controls and procedures were adequate to ensure that material information required
to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time
periods specified in the Commission's rules and forms.

There were no significant changes in the Company's internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of
their evaluation. There were no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses noted during the evaluation, and therefore no corrective actions were taken.
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Part II. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings

On August 28, 2000, the Company filed a declaratory judgment action against Rambus, Inc. ("Rambus") in U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware.
On February 1, 2001, the Company amended its complaint. Pursuant to its amended complaint, the Company is seeking (1) relief under the federal antitrust laws
for violations by Rambus of Section 2 of the Sherman Act; (2) a declaratory judgment (a) that certain Rambus patents are not infringed by the Company, are
invalid, and/or are unenforceable due to, among other reasons, Rambus' fraudulent conduct in misusing and enforcing those patents, (b) that the Company has an
implied license to those patents and (c) that Rambus is estopped from enforcing those patents against the Company because of its conduct in the Joint Electron
Device Engineering Council, and (3) damages and declaratory relief for Rambus' breach of contract, fraud, deceptive trade practices, negligent misrepresentation,
and conduct requiring the application of equitable estoppel. On February 15, 2001, Rambus filed an answer and counterclaim against the Company in Delaware
denying the Company is entitled to relief and alleging infringement of eight Rambus patents subject to the Company's declaratory judgment action. On
September 1, 2000, Rambus filed suit against Micron Semiconductor GmbH in the District Court of Mannheim, Germany, alleging that certain SDRAM and DDR
SDRAM products infringe German patent and utility model counterparts to European patent 525 068. On September 13, 2000, Rambus filed suit against Micron
Europe Limited in the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division in London, England, alleging that certain SDRAM and DDR SDRAM products infringe the U.K.
counterpart to European patent 525 068. On September 22, 2000, Rambus filed a complaint against the Company and Reptronic (a distributor of the Company's
products) in Court of First Instance of Paris, France, alleging that certain SDRAM and DDR SDRAM products infringe the French counterpart to European patent
525 068. In its suits against the Company, Rambus is seeking monetary damages and injunctive relief. On September 29, 2000, the Company filed suit against
Rambus in the Civil Court of Milan, Italy, alleging invalidity and non-infringement of the Italian counterpart to European patent 525 068. On September 29, 2000,
Rambus filed a preliminary proceeding against the Company and EBV (a distributor of the Company's products) in the Civil Court of Monza, Italy, alleging that
certain SDRAM products infringe the Italian counterpart to European patent 525 068, and seeking the seizure of certain materials and the entry of a preliminary
injunction as to products manufactured at the Company's Avezzano, Italy, site. On December 21, 2000, an appeals panel of the Court of Monza held that the
Monza trial court had no jurisdiction to adjudicate the seizure matter. The Monza trial court ordered that technical review proceedings continue with respect to the
issue of preliminary injunction. On May 24, 2001, the trial court rejected Rambus' assertions of infringement and denied its request for a preliminary injunction.
Rambus' appeal from the trial judge's ruling was rejected by the Monza appeals panel on July 18, 2001. On December 29, 2000, the Company filed suit against
Rambus in the Civil Court of Avezzano, Italy, alleging invalidity and non-infringement of the Italian counterpart to European patent 1 004 956. On August 10,
2001, Rambus filed suit against the Company and Assitec (an electronics retailer) in the Civil Court of Pavia, Italy, alleging that certain DDR SDRAM products
infringe the Italian counterpart to European patent 1 022 642. The Company is unable to predict the outcome of these suits. A court determination that the
Company's manufacturing processes or products infringe the product or process rights of others could result in significant liability and/or require the Company to
make material changes to its products and/or manufacturing processes. Any of the foregoing results could have a material adverse effect on the Company's
business, results of operations or financial condition.

On June 17, 2002, the Company received a grand jury subpoena from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California as part of an investigation
by the Antitrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ") regarding possible antitrust violations in the semiconductor memory market known as the

"Dynamic Random Access Memory" or "DRAM" industry. The Company is
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cooperating fully with the DOJ in its investigation. Subsequent to the commencement of the DOJ investigation, a number of purported class action lawsuits were
filed against the Company and other DRAM suppliers. Sixteen cases were filed between June 21, 2002 and September 19, 2002 in the following federal district
courts: one in the Southern District of New York, five in the District of Idaho, and ten in the Northern District of California. Each of the federal district court cases
purports to be on behalf of a class of individuals and entities who purchased DRAM directly from the various DRAM suppliers during a specified time period
commencing on or after October 1, 2001. The complaints allege price-fixing in violation of the Sherman Act and seek treble damages in unspecified amounts,
costs, attorneys' fees, and an injunction against the allegedly unlawful conduct. On September 26, 2002, the Judicial Panel on Multi-District Litigation ("JPML")
held a hearing and subsequently ordered that the foregoing federal cases be transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California (San
Francisco) for coordinated or consolidated pretrial proceedings. Seven additional cases were filed between August 2, 2002 and October 30, 2002 in the following
California state superior courts: four in San Francisco County, one in Santa Clara County, one in Los Angeles County, and one in Humbolt County. Each of the
California state cases purports to be on behalf of a class of individuals and entities who indirectly purchased DRAM during a specified time period commencing
December 1, 2001. The complaints allege violations of California's Cartwright Act and Unfair Competition Law and unjust enrichment and seek treble damages in
unspecified amounts, restitution, costs, attorneys' fees, and an injunction against the allegedly unlawful conduct. In response to a petition filed by one of the
plaintiffs, a judge appointed by the Judicial Council of California subsequently ordered that the foregoing state cases be coordinated for pretrial purposes and
recommended that they be transferred to San Francisco County Superior Court for coordinated or consolidated pretrial proceedings. The Company is unable to
predict the outcome of these suits. Based upon the Company's analysis of the claims made and the nature of the DRAM industry, the Company believes that class
treatment of these cases is not appropriate and that any purported injury alleged by plaintiffs would be more appropriately resolved on a customer-by-customer
basis. A court determination that the Company has violated federal or state antitrust laws could result in significant liability and could have a material adverse
effect on the Company's results of operations and financial condition.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Shareholders

The registrant's 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders was held on November 26, 2002. At the meeting, the following items were submitted to a vote of the
shareholders:

(a) The following nominees for Directors were elected. Each person elected as a Director will serve until the next annual meeting of shareholders or
until such person's successor is elected and qualified.

Votes Votes Cast

Name of Nominee Cast For Against/Withheld

Steven R. Appleton 492,482,922 52,815,219
James W. Bagley 537,485,181 7,812,960
Robert A. Lothrop 487,339,677 57,958,464
Thomas T. Nicholson 487,438,419 57,859,722
Don J. Simplot 486,993,276 58,304,865
Gordon C. Smith 487,208,152 58,089,989
William P. Weber 487,529,510 57,768,631

(b) The proposal by the Company to approve an amendment to the Company's 1989 Employee Stock Purchase Plan increasing the number of shares of
Common Stock reserved for issuance thereunder by 2,000,000 was approved with 535,461,521 votes in favor, 6,862,070 votes against, 2,974,550
abstentions and 0 broker non-votes.
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(b) The proposal by the Company to approve an amendment to the Company's 2001 Stock Option Plan increasing the number of shares of Common
Stock reserved for issuance thereunder by 20,000,000 was approved with 343,145,174 votes in favor, 198,699,883 votes against, 3,453,084
abstentions and 0 broker non-votes.

(o) The ratification and appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as independent public accountants of the Company for the fiscal year ending
August 28, 2003, was approved with 476,912,875 votes in favor, 65,174,856 votes against, 3,210,410 abstentions and 0 broker non-votes.

@ The proposal by a shareholder regarding the election of directors to the Company's Board was not approved with 101,708,441 votes in favor,
320,394,191 votes against, 29,474,088 abstentions and 93,721,421 broker non-votes.

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a The following are filed as a part of this report:

Exhibit
Number Description of Exhibit
10.112 Forms of Severance Agreement (1)
10.120 Forms of Agreement and Amendment to Severance Agreement between the Company and its Executive
Officers (2)
10.128 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, as amended
10.129 1997 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, as amended
10.132 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, as amended
10.139 1989 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended

10.151 2001 Stock Option Plan, as amended



10.152 2002 Employment Inducement Stock Option Plan
99.1 Certifications Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

@ Incorporated by Reference to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended February 29, 1996.
(2 Incorporated by Reference to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended February 27, 1997.
(b) The Company filed a Form 8-K on October 15, 2002, submitting the Statements under Oath of the Principal Executive Office and the Principal
Financial Officer in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission's June 27, 2002 Order requiring the filing of sworn statements

pursuant to Section 21 (a) (1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.

Micron Technology, Inc.

(Registrant)

Dated: January 13, 2003 /s/ W. G. STOVER, JR.

Wilbur G. Stover, Jr., Vice President of Finance and
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and
Accounting Officer)
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CERTIFICATION
I, Steven R. Appleton, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Micron Technology, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:
a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated

subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b. evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly
report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

C. presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a. all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls;
and



The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or in
other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with
regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: January 13, 2003

/s/ STEVEN R. APPLETON

Steven R. Appleton
Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATION
I, Wilbur G. Stover, Jr., certify that:
I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Micron Technology, Inc.;
Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly

report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:
a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated

subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b. evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly
report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

C. presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a. all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls;
and

The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or in
other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with
regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: January 13, 2003

/s/ W. G. STOVER, JR.

Wilbur G. Stover, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 10.128

MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NONSTATUTORY STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purposes of the Plan. The purposes of this Plan are:

. to attract and retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial responsibility,
. to provide additional incentive to Employees and Consultants, and

. to promote the success of the Company’s business.

Nonstatutory stock options may be granted under the Plan.

2. Definitions. As used herein, the following definitions shall apply:
(€) “Administrator” means the Board or any of its Committees as shall be administering the Plan, in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.
(b) “Applicable Laws” means the legal requirements relating to the administration of stock option plans and the issuance of stock and stock option:

under federal securities laws, Delaware corporate and securities laws, the Code, and the applicable laws of any foreign country or jurisdiction where options will be or
are being granted under the Plan.

(@) “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) “Change in Control” means the acquisition by any person or entity, directly, indirectly or beneficially, acting alone or in concert, of more than
thirty-five percent (35%) of the Common Stock of the Company outstanding at any time.

(e) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

® “Committee” means a Committee appointed by the Board in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.

(8 “Common Stock” means the Common Stock of the Company.

(h) “Company” means Micron Technology, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

@) “Consultant” means any person, including an advisor, engaged by the Company or a parent, subsidiary or affiliate to render services. The term

“Consultant” shall not include any person who is also an Officer or Director of the Company.

(1)) “Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant” means that the employment or consulting relationship with the Company, any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate, is not interrupted or terminated. Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant shall not be considered interrupted in the case of (i) any
leave of absence approved by the Company, (ii) transfers between locations of the Company or between the Company, its Parent, any Subsidiary, or any successor or
(iii) change in status from either an Employee to a Consultant or a Consultant to an Employee. A leave of absence approved by the Company shall include sick
leave, military leave, or any other personal leave approved by an authorized representative of the Company.

(k) “Director” means a member of the Board.
({))] “Disability” means total and permanent disability as defined in Section 22(e)(3) of the Code.
(m) “Employee” means any person, except Officers and Directors, employed by the Company or any parent, subsidiary or affiliate of the

Company.

(n)  “Fair Market Value” means, as of any date, the closing price for the Company’s Common Stock (or the closing bid, if no sales were reported) as
quoted on any established stock exchange, including without limitation the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”), or a national market system (or the exchange
with the greatest volume of trading in Common Stock) on the day of determination, as reported by Bloomberg, L.P. or such other source as the Administrator deems
reliable.

(o) “Notice of Grant” means a written notice evidencing certain terms and conditions of an individual Option grant. The Notice of Grant is
subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Agreement.

(p) “Officer” means a person who is an officer of the Company within the meaning of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

@ “Option” means a nonstatutory stock option granted pursuant to the Plan. Such option is not intended to qualify as an incentive stock option
within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

) “Option Agreement” means a written agreement between the Company and an Optionee evidencing the terms and conditions of an
individual Option grant. The Option Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan.



(s) “Option Exchange Program” means a program whereby outstanding options are surrendered in exchange for options with a lower exercise

price.
® “Optioned Stock” means the Common Stock subject to an Option.
() “Optionee” means an Employee or Consultant who holds an outstanding Option.
2
W) “Plan” means this Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan.
w) “Share” means a share of the Common Stock, as adjusted in accordance with Section 12 of the Plan.
3. Stock Subject to the Plan. Subject to the provisions of Section 12 of the Plan, the maximum aggregate number of Shares, which may be optioned and

sold under the Plan, is 59,603,088. The Shares may be authorized, but, unissued, or reacquired Common Stock.

If an Option expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, or is surrendered pursuant to an Option Exchange Program, the
unpurchased Shares which were subject thereto shall become available for future grant or sale under the Plan (unless the Plan has terminated).

4. Administration of the Plan.

@ Procedure. The Plan shall be administered by (A) the Board or (B) a committee designated by the Board, which committee shall be
constituted to satisfy Applicable Laws. Once appointed, such Board may increase the size of the Committee and appoint additional members, remove members
(with or without cause) and substitute new members, fill vacancies (however caused), and remove all members of the Committee and thereafter directly administer
the Plan, all to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws.

(b) Powers of the Administrator. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, and in the case of a Committee, subject to the specific duties delegated by
the Board to such Committee, the Administrator shall have the authority, in its discretion:

@) to determine the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock;
(ii) to select the Consultants and Employees to whom Options may be
granted hereunder;
(iii) to determine whether and to what extent Options are granted hereunder;
@iv) to determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be covered by each Option granted hereunder;
) to approve forms of agreement for use under the Plan;
(vi) to determine the terms and conditions, not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan, of any award granted hereunder. Such terms and

conditions include, but are not limited to, the exercise price, the time or times when Options may be exercised (which may be based on performance criteria), any
vesting acceleration or waiver of forfeiture restrictions, and any restriction or limitation regarding any Option or the shares of Common Stock relating thereto, based
in each case on such factors as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, shall determine;

(vii) to reduce the exercise price of any Option to the then current Fair Market Value if the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock
covered by such Option shall have declined since the date the Option was granted;

(viii) to construe and interpret the terms of the Plan and awards granted pursuant to the Plan;

(ix) to prescribe, amend, and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan, including rules and regulations relating to sub-plans
established for the purpose of qualifying for preferred tax treatment under foreign tax laws;

x) to modify or amend each Option (subject to Section 14(b) of the Plan), including the discretionary authority to extend the post-
termination exercisability period of Options longer than is otherwise provided for in the Plan;

(xi) to authorize any person to execute on behalf of the Company any instrument required to effect the grant of an Option previously
granted by the Administrator;

(xii) to institute and Option Exchange Program;

(xiii) to allow Optionees to satisfy withholding tax obligations by electing to have the Company withhold from the Shares to be issued
upon exercise of an Option that number of Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the amount required to be withheld; and

(xiv) to make all other determinations deemed necessary or advisable for administering the Plan.



(0 Effect of Administrator’s Decision. The Administrator’s decisions, determinations, and interpretations shall be final and binding on all
Optionees and any other holders of Options.

5. Eligibility. Options may be granted to Employees and Consultants.
6. Limitations. Neither the Plan nor any Option shall confer upon an Optionee any right with respect to continuing the Optionee’s employment or

consulting relationship with the Company, nor shall they interfere in any way with the Optionee’s right or the Company’s right to terminate such employment or
consulting relationship at any time, with or without cause.

7. Term of Plan. The Plan shall become effective upon its adoption by the Board. It shall continue in effect until terminated under Section 14 of the
Plan.
8. Term of Option. The term of each Option shall be stated in the Notice of Grant.
4
9. Option Exercise Price and Consideration.
(€) Exercise Price. The per share exercise price for the Shares to be issued pursuant to exercise of an Option shall be determined by the

Administrator, but shall not be less than the Fair Market Value per share on the date of grant of the Option.

(b) Waiting Period and Exercise Dates. At the time an Option is granted, the Administrator shall fix the period within which the Option may be
exercised and shall determine any conditions which must be satisfied before the Option may be exercised. In doing so, the Administrator may specify that an Option
may not be exercised until either the completion of a service period or the achievement of performance criteria with respect to the Company or the Optionee.

(@) Form of Consideration. The Administrator shall determine the acceptable form of consideration for exercising an Option, including the
method of payment. Such consideration may consist entirely of:

@) cash;

(ii) check;

(iii) promissory note;

(iv) other Shares which (A) in the case of Shares acquired upon exercise of an option, have been owned by the Optionee for more than

six months on the date of surrender, and (B) have a Fair Market Value on the date of surrender equal to the aggregate exercise price of the Shares as to which said
Option shall be exercised;

W) delivery of a properly executed exercise notice together with such other documentation as the Administrator and the broker, if
applicable, shall require to effect an exercise of the Option and delivery to the Company of the sale or loan proceeds required to pay the exercise price;

(vi) a reduction in the amount of any Company liability to the Optionee, including any liability attributable to the Optionee’s
participation in any Company-sponsored deferred compensation program or arrangement;

(vii) any combination of the foregoing methods of payment; or

(viii) such other consideration and method of payment for the issuance of Shares to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws.

10. Exercise of Option.

@ Procedure for Exercise; Rights as a Shareholder. Any Option granted thereunder shall be exercisable according to the terms of the Plan and
at such times and under such conditions as determined by the Administrator and set forth in the Option Agreement.

An Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a Share.

An Option shall be deemed exercised when the Company receives: (i) written notice of exercise (in accordance with the Option Agreement)
from the person entitled to exercise the Option, and (ii) full payment for the Shares with respect to which the Option is exercised. Full payment may consist of any
consideration and method of payment authorized by the Administrator and permitted by the Option Agreement and the Plan. Shares issued upon exercise of an
Option shall be issued in the name of the Optionee or, if requested by the Optionee, in the name of the Optionee and his or her spouse. Until the Shares are issued
(as evidenced by the appropriate entry on the books of the Company or of a duly authorized transfer agent of the Company), no right to vote or receive dividends or
any other rights as a shareholder shall exist with respect to the Optioned Stock, notwithstanding the exercise of the Option. The Company shall issue (or cause to be
issued) such Shares, promptly after the Option is exercised. No adjustment will be made for a dividend or other right for which the record date is prior to the date the
Shares are issued, except as provided in Section 12 of the Plan.

Exercising an Option in any manner shall decrease the number of Shares thereafter available, both for purposes of the Plan and for sale under
the Option, by the number of Shares as to which the Option is exercised.



(b) Termination of Employment or Consulting Relationship. Upon termination of an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or
Consultant, other than upon the Optionee’s death or Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option, but only within such period of time as is specified in the
Notice of Grant, and only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it as the date of termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of
such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant). In the absence of a specified time in the Notice of Grant, the Option shall remain exercisable for 30 days following
the Optionee’s termination of Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant. If, at the date of termination, the Optionee is not entitled to exercise his or her entire
Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her Option

within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(@) Disability of Optionee. In the event that an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant terminates as a result of the
Optionee’s Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option at any time within twelve (12) months from the date of such termination, but only to the extent
that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it at the date of such termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the
Notice of Grant). If, at the date of termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option
shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not

exercise his or her option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(d) Death of Optionee. In the event of the death of an Optionee, the Option may be exercised at any time within twelve (12) months following
the date of death (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant), by the Optionee’s estate or by a person who
acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance, but only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise the Option at the date of death. If,
at any time of death, the Optionee was not entitled to exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall
immediately revert to the Plan. If, after death, the Optionee’s estate or a person who acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance does not
exercise the Option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(e) Suspension. Any Optionee who is also a participant in the Retirement at Micron (“RAM”) Section 401(k) Plan and who requests and
receives a hardship distribution from the RAM Plan, is prohibited from making, and must suspend, his or her employee elective contributions and employee
contributions including, without limitation on the foregoing, the exercise of any Option granted from the date of receipt by that employee of the RAM hardship
distribution.

11. Non-Transferability of Options. Unless otherwise specified by the Administrator in the Option Agreement, an Option may not be sold, pledged,
assigned, hypothecated, transferred, or disposed of in any manner other than by will or by laws of descent or distribution and may be exercised, during the lifetime of
the Optionee, only by the Optionee.

12. Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization, Dissolution, Merger, or Asset Sale.

@ Changes in Capitalization. Subject to any required action by the shareholders of the Company, the number of shares of Common Stock
covered by each outstanding Option, and the number of issued shares of Common Stock which have been authorized for issuance under the Plan but as to which no
Options have yet been granted or which have been returned to the Plan upon cancellation or expiration of an Option, as well as the price per share of Common Stock
covered by each such outstanding Option, shall be proportionately adjusted for any increase or decrease in the number of issued shares of Common Stock resulting
from a stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend, combination or reclassification of the Common Stock or any other increase or decrease in the number of shares
of Common Stock effected without receipt of consideration by the Company; provided, however, that conversion of any convertible securities of the Company shall
not be deemed to have been effected without receipt of consideration. Such adjustment shall be made by the Board, whose determination in that respect shall be
final, binding, and conclusive. Except as expressly provided herein, no issuance by the Company of shares of stock of any class, or securities convertible into shares
of stock of any class, shall affect, and no adjustment by reason thereof shall be made with respect to, the number or price of shares of Common Stock subject to an
Option.

(b) Dissolution or Liquidation. In the event of the proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company, to the extent that an Option has not been
previously exercised, it will terminate immediately prior to the consummation of such proposed action. The Board may, in the exercise of its sole discretion in such
instances, declare that any Option shall terminate as of a date fixed by the Board and give each Optionee the right to exercise his or her Option as to all or any part of
the Optioned stock, including Shares as to which the Option would not otherwise be exercisable.

(@) Merger or Asset Sale. In the event of a merger of the Company with or into another corporation, or the sale of substantially all of the assets
of the Company, each outstanding Option may be assumed or an equivalent option or right may be substituted by the successor corporation or a Parent or Subsidiary
of the successor corporation. The Administrator may, in lieu of such assumption or substitution, provide for the Optionee to have the right to exercise the Option as
to all or a portion of the Optioned Stock, including Shares as to which it would not otherwise be exercisable. If the Administrator makes an Option exercisable in
lieu of assumption or substitution in the event of a merger or sale of assets, the Administrator shall notify the Optionee that the Option shall be fully exercisable for a
period of thirty (30) days from the date of such notice, and the Option will terminate upon the expiration of such period. For the purposes of this paragraph, the
Option shall be considered assumed if, following the merger or sale of assets, the option or right confers the right to purchase, for each Share of Optioned Stock
subject to the Option immediately prior to the merger or sale of assets, the consideration (whether stock, cash, or other securities or property) received in the merger
or sale of assets by holders of Common Stock for each Share held on the effective date of the transaction (and if holders were offered a choice of consideration, the
type of consideration chosen by the holders of a majority of the outstanding Shares); provided, however, that if such consideration received in the merger or sale of
assets was not solely common stock of the successor corporation or its Parent, the Administrator may, with the consent of the successor corporation, provide for the
consideration to be received upon the exercise of the Option, for each Share of Optioned Stock subject to the Option, to be solely common stock of the successor
corporation or its Parent equal in fair market value to the per share consideration received by holders of Common Stock in the merger or sale of assets.



(d Change in Control. In the event of a Change in Control, the unexercised portion of the Option shall become immediately exercisable.

13. Date of Grant. The date of grant of an Option shall be, for all purposes, the date on which the Administrator makes the determination granting such
Option, or such other later date as is determined by the Administrator. Notice of the determination shall be provided to each Optionee within a reasonable time after
the date of such grant.

14. Amendment and Termination of the Plan.

@ Amendment and Termination. Except as provided herein, the Board may at any time amend, alter, suspend, or terminate the Plan without
shareholder approval; provided, however, that the Board may condition any amendment or modification on the approval of shareholders of the Company if such
approval is necessary or deemed advisable with respect to tax, securities or other applicable laws, policies or regulations. No termination can affect options
previously granted, nor may an amendment make any change in any option theretofore granted which adversely affects the rights of any Optionee, nor

may an amendment be made without prior approval of the shareholders of the Company if such amendment would:
@) increase the number of shares that may be issued under the Plan;
(i)  change the designation of the employees (or class of employees) eligible for participation in the Plan; or
(iii)  materially increase the benefits which may accrue to participants under the Plan.

(b) Effect of Amendment or Termination. No amendment, alteration, suspension, or termination of the Plan shall impair the rights of any
Optionee, unless mutually agreed otherwise between the Optionee and the Administrator, which agreement must be in writing and signed by the Optionee and the
Company.

15. Conditions Upon Issuance of Shares.

(€) Legal Compliance. Shares shall not be issued pursuant to the exercise of an Option unless the exercise of such Option and the issuance and
delivery of such Shares shall comply with all Applicable Laws and the requirements of any stock exchange or quotation system upon which the Shares may then be
listed or quoted, and shall be further subject to the approval of counsel for the Company with respect to such compliance.

(b) Investment Representations. As a condition to the exercise of an Option, the Company may require the person exercising such Option to
represent and warrant at the time of any such exercise that the Shares are being purchased only for investment and without any present intention to sell or distribute
such Shares if, in the opinion of counsel for the Company, such a representation is required.

16. Liability of Company. The inability of the Company to obtain authority from any regulatory body having jurisdiction, which authority is deemed by
the Company’s counsel to be necessary to the lawful issuance and sale of any Shares hereunder, shall relieve the Company of any liability in respect of the failure to

issue or sell such Shares as to which such requisite authority shall not have been obtained.

17. Reservation of Shares. The Company, during the term of this Plan, will at all times reserve and keep available such number of Shares as shall be
sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Plan.

18. Restriction on Repricing. Without the prior approval of the shareholders of the Company, the Administrator shall not reprice any Options issued
under the Plan through cancellation and regrant, by lowering the exercise price, or by any other means.




EXHIBIT 10.129

MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.
1997 NONSTATUTORY STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purposes of the Plan. The purposes of this Plan are:

. to attract and retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial responsibility,
. to provide additional incentive to Employees and Consultants, and

. to promote the success of the Company’s business.

Nonstatutory stock options may be granted under the Plan.

2. Definitions. As used herein, the following definitions shall apply:
@ “Administrator” means the Board or any of its Committees as shall be administering the Plan, in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.
(b) “Applicable Laws” means the legal requirements relating to the administration of stock option plans and the issuance of stock and stock option:

under federal securities laws, Delaware corporate and securities laws, the Code, and the applicable laws of any foreign country or jurisdiction where options will be or
are being granted under the Plan.

(©) “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) “Change in Control” means the acquisition by any person or entity, directly, indirectly or beneficially, acting alone or in concert, of more than
thirty-five percent (35%) of the Common Stock of the Company outstanding at any time.

(e) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

® “Committee” means a Committee appointed by the Board in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.

() “Common Stock” means the Common Stock of the Company.

(h) “Company” means Micron Technology, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

@) “Consultant” means any person, including an advisor, engaged by the Company or a parent, subsidiary or affiliate to render services. The term

“Consultant” shall not include any person who is also an Officer or Director of the Company.

(1)) “Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant” means that the employment or consulting relationship with the Company, any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate, is not interrupted or terminated. Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant shall not be considered interrupted in the case of (i) any
leave of absence approved by the Company, (ii) transfers between locations of the Company or between the Company, its Parent, any Subsidiary, or any successor or
(iif) change in status from either an Employee to a Consultant or a Consultant to an Employee. A leave of absence approved by the Company shall include sick
leave, military leave, or any other personal leave approved by an authorized representative of the Company.

k) “Director” means a member of the Board.

O “Disability” means total and permanent disability as defined in Section 22(e)(3) of the Code.

(m) “Employee” means any person, except Officers and Directors, employed by the Company or any parent, subsidiary or affiliate of the
Company.

(n) “Fair Market Value” means, as of any date, the average closing price for the Company’s Common Stock (or the closing bid, if no sales were

reported) as quoted on any established stock exchange, including without limitation the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”), or a national market system (or the
exchange with the greatest volume of trading in Common Stock) for the five business days preceding the day of determination, as reported in The Wall Street
Journal or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable.

(o) “Notice of Grant” means a written notice evidencing certain terms and conditions of an individual Option grant. The Notice of Grant is
subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Agreement.

()] “Officer” means a person who is an officer of the Company within the meaning of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

@ “Option” means a nonstatutory stock option granted pursuant to the Plan. Such option is not intended to qualify as an incentive stock option
within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

(9] “Option Agreement” means a written agreement between the Company and an Optionee evidencing the terms and conditions of an
individual Option grant. The Option Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan.



(s) “Option Exchange Program” means a program whereby outstanding options are surrendered in exchange for options with a lower exercise

price.
® “Optioned Stock” means the Common Stock subject to an Option.
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(w) “Optionee” means an Employee or Consultant who holds an outstanding Option.
W) “Plan” means this Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan.
w) “Share” means a share of the Common Stock, as adjusted in accordance with Section 12 of the Plan.
3. Stock Subject to the Plan. Subject to the provisions of Section 12 of the Plan, the maximum aggregate number of Shares which may be optioned and

sold under the Plan is 800,000. The Shares may be authorized, but unissued, or reacquired Common Stock.

If an Option expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, or is surrendered pursuant to an Option Exchange Program, the
unpurchased Shares which were subject thereto shall become available for future grant or sale under the Plan (unless the Plan has terminated).

4. Administration of the Plan.

(a) Procedure. The Plan shall be administered by (A) the Board or (B) a committee designated by the Board, which committee shall be
constituted to satisfy Applicable Laws. Once appointed, such Board may increase the size of the Committee and appoint additional members, remove members
(with or without cause) and substitute new members, fill vacancies (however caused), and remove all members of the Committee and thereafter directly administer
the Plan, all to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws.

(b) Powers of the Administrator. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, and in the case of a Committee, subject to the specific duties delegated by
the Board to such Committee, the Administrator shall have the authority, in its discretion:

@) to determine the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock;
(ii) to select the Consultants and Employees to whom Options may be granted hereunder;
(iii) to determine whether and to what extent Options are granted hereunder;
@iv) to determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be covered by each Option granted hereunder;
) to approve forms of agreement for use under the Plan;
3
(vi) to determine the terms and conditions, not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan, of any award granted hereunder. Such terms and

conditions include, but are not limited to, the exercise price, the time or times when Options may be exercised (which may be based on performance criteria), any
vesting acceleration or waiver of forfeiture restrictions, and any restriction or limitation regarding any Option or the shares of Common Stock relating thereto, based
in each case on such factors as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, shall determine;

(vii) to reduce the exercise price of any Option to the then current Fair Market Value if the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock
covered by such Option shall have declined since the date the Option was granted;

(viii) to construe and interpret the terms of the Plan and awards granted pursuant to the Plan;

(ix) to prescribe, amend, and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan, including rules and regulations relating to sub-plans
established for the purpose of qualifying for preferred tax treatment under foreign tax laws;

x) to modify or amend each Option (subject to Section 14(b) of the Plan), including the discretionary authority to extend the post-
termination exercisability period of Options longer than is otherwise provided for in the Plan;

(xi) to authorize any person to execute on behalf of the Company any instrument required to effect the grant of an Option previously
granted by the Administrator;

(xii) to institute and Option Exchange Program;

(xiii) to allow Optionees to satisfy withholding tax obligations by electing to have the Company withhold from the Shares to be issued
upon exercise of an Option that number of Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the amount required to be withheld; and

(xiv) to make all other determinations deemed necessary or advisable for administering the Plan.



(0 Effect of Administrator’s Decision. The Administrator’s decisions, determinations, and interpretations shall be final and binding on all
Optionees and any other holders of Options.

5. Eligibility. Options may be granted to Employees and Consultants.
6. Limitations. Neither the Plan nor any Option shall confer upon an Optionee any right with respect to continuing the Optionee’s employment or

consulting relationship with the Company, nor shall they interfere in any way with the Optionee’s right or the Company’s right to terminate such employment or
consulting relationship at any time, with or without cause.
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7. Term of Plan. The Plan shall become effective upon its adoption by the Board. It shall continue in effect until terminated under Section 14 of the
Plan.
8. Term of Option. The term of each Option shall be stated in the Notice of Grant.
9. Option Exercise Price and Consideration.
(€) Exercise Price. The per share exercise price for the Shares to be issued pursuant to exercise of an Option shall be determined by the

Administrator, but shall not be less than the Fair Market Value per share on the date of grant of the Option.

(b) Waiting Period and Exercise Dates. At the time an Option is granted, the Administrator shall fix the period within which the Option may be
exercised and shall determine any conditions which must be satisfied before the Option may be exercised. In doing so, the Administrator may specify that an Option
may not be exercised until either the completion of a service period or the achievement of performance criteria with respect to the Company or the Optionee.

(@) Form of Consideration. The Administrator shall determine the acceptable form of consideration for exercising an Option, including the
method of payment. Such consideration may consist entirely of:

i) cash;

(ii) check;

(iii) promissory note;

(iv) other Shares which (A) in the case of Shares acquired upon exercise of an option, have been owned by the Optionee for more than

six months on the date of surrender, and (B) have a Fair Market Value on the date of surrender equal to the aggregate exercise price of the Shares as to which said
Option shall be exercised;

W) delivery of a properly executed exercise notice together with such other documentation as the Administrator and the broker, if
applicable, shall require to effect an exercise of the Option and delivery to the Company of the sale or loan proceeds required to pay the exercise price;

(vi) a reduction in the amount of any Company liability to the Optionee, including any liability attributable to the Optionee’s
participation in any Company-sponsored deferred compensation program or arrangement;

(vii) any combination of the foregoing methods of payment; or

(viii) such other consideration and method of payment for the issuance of Shares to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws.

10. Exercise of Option.

@ Procedure for Exercise; Rights as a Shareholder. Any Option granted thereunder shall be exercisable according to the terms of the Plan and
at such times and under such conditions as determined by the Administrator and set forth in the Option Agreement.

An Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a Share.

An Option shall be deemed exercised when the Company receives: (i) written notice of exercise (in accordance with the Option Agreement)
from the person entitled to exercise the Option, and (ii) full payment for the Shares with respect to which the Option is exercised. Full payment may consist of any
consideration and method of payment authorized by the Administrator and permitted by the Option Agreement and the Plan. Shares issued upon exercise of an
Option shall be issued in the name of the Optionee or, if requested by the Optionee, in the name of the Optionee and his or her spouse. Until the Shares are issued
(as evidenced by the appropriate entry on the books of the Company or of a duly authorized transfer agent of the Company), no right to vote or receive dividends or
any other rights as a shareholder shall exist with respect to the Optioned Stock, notwithstanding the exercise of the Option. The Company shall issue (or cause to be
issued) such Shares, promptly after the Option is exercised. No adjustment will be made for a dividend or other right for which the record date is prior to the date the
Shares are issued, except as provided in Section 12 of the Plan.

Exercising an Option in any manner shall decrease the number of Shares thereafter available, both for purposes of the Plan and for sale under
the Option, by the number of Shares as to which the Option is exercised.



(b) Termination of Employment or Consulting Relationship. Upon termination of an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or
Consultant, other than upon the Optionee’s death or Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option, but only within such period of time as is specified in the
Notice of Grant, and only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it as the date of termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of

such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant). In the absence of a specified time in the Notice of Grant, the Option shall remain exercisable for 30 days following
the Optionee’s termination of Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant. If, at the date of termination, the Optionee is not entitled to exercise his or her entire
Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her Option

within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(@) Disability of Optionee. In the event that an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant terminates as a result of the
Optionee’s Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option at any time within twelve (12) months from the date of such termination, but only to the extent
that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it at the date of such termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the
Notice of Grant). If, at the date of termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option
shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not

exercise his or her option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(d) Death of Optionee. In the event of the death of an Optionee, the Option may be exercised at any time within twelve (12) months following
the date of death (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant), by the Optionee’s estate or by a person who
acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance, but only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise the Option at the date of death. If,
at any time of death, the Optionee was not entitled to exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall
immediately revert to the Plan. If, after death, the Optionee’s estate or a person who acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance does not
exercise the Option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(e) Suspension. Any Optionee who is also a participant in the Retirement at Micron (“RAM”) Section 401(k) Plan and who requests and
receives a hardship distribution from the RAM Plan, is prohibited from making, and must suspend, his or her employee elective contributions and employee
contributions including, without limitation on the foregoing, the exercise of any Option granted from the date of receipt by that employee of the RAM hardship
distribution.

11. Non-Transferability of Options. Unless otherwise specified by the Administrator in the Option Agreement, an Option may not be sold, pledged,
assigned, hypothecated, transferred, or disposed of in any manner other than by will or by laws of descent or distribution and may be exercised, during the lifetime of
the Optionee, only by the Optionee.

12. Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization, Dissolution, Merger, or Asset Sale.

@ Changes in Capitalization. Subject to any required action by the shareholders of the Company, the number of shares of Common Stock
covered by each outstanding Option, and the number of issued shares of Common Stock which have been authorized for issuance under the Plan but as to which no
Options have yet been granted or which have been returned to the Plan upon cancellation or expiration of an Option, as well as the price per share of Common Stock
covered by each such outstanding Option, shall be proportionately adjusted for any increase or decrease in the number of issued shares of Common Stock resulting
from a stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend, combination or reclassification of the Common Stock or any other increase or decrease in the number of shares
of Common Stock effected without receipt of consideration by the Company; provided, however, that conversion of any convertible securities of the Company shall
not be deemed to have been effected without receipt of consideration. Such adjustment shall be made by the Board, whose determination in that respect shall be
final, binding, and conclusive. Except as expressly provided herein, no issuance by the Company of shares of stock of any class, or securities convertible into shares
of stock of any class, shall affect, and no adjustment by reason thereof shall be made with respect to, the number or price of shares of Common Stock subject to an
Option.

(b) Dissolution or Liquidation. In the event of the proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company, to the extent that an Option has not been
previously exercised, it will terminate immediately prior to the consummation of such proposed action. The Board may, in the exercise of its sole discretion in such
instances, declare that any Option shall terminate as of a date fixed by the Board and give each Optionee the right to exercise his or her Option as to all or any part of
the Optioned stock, including Shares as to which the Option would not otherwise be exercisable.

(o) Merger or Asset Sale. In the event of a merger of the Company with or into another corporation, or the sale of substantially all of the assets
of the Company, each outstanding Option may be assumed or an equivalent option or right may be substituted by the successor corporation or a Parent or Subsidiary
of the successor corporation. In the event that the successor corporation refuses to assume or substitute the Option, the Optionee shall fully vest in and have the right
to exercise the Option as to all of the optioned stock. If an Option becomes fully vested and exercisable in lieu of assumption or substitution in the event of a merger
or sale of assets, the Administrator shall notify the Optionee that the Option shall be fully exercisable for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of such notice,
and the Option will terminate upon the expiration of such period. For the purposes of this paragraph, the Option shall be considered assumed if, following the
merger or sale of assets, the option or right confers the right to purchase, for each Share of Optioned Stock subject to the Option immediately prior to the merger or
sale of assets, the consideration (whether stock, cash, or other securities or property) received in the merger or sale of assets by holders of Common Stock for each
Share held on the effective date of the transaction (and if holders were offered a choice of consideration, the type of consideration chosen by the holders of a
majority of the outstanding Shares); provided, however, that if such consideration received in the merger or sale of assets was not solely common stock of the
successor corporation or its Parent, the Administrator may, with the consent of the successor corporation, provide for the consideration to be received upon the
exercise of the Option, for each Share of Optioned Stock subject to the Option, to be solely common stock of the successor corporation or its Parent equal in fair
market value to the per share consideration received by holders of Common Stock in the merger or sale of assets.



(d Change in Control. In the event of a Change in Control, the unexercised portion of the Option shall become immediately exercisable.

13. Date of Grant. The date of grant of an Option shall be, for all purposes, the date on which the Administrator makes the determination granting such
Option, or such other later date as is determined by the Administrator. Notice of the determination shall be provided to each Optionee within a reasonable time after
the date of such grant.

14. Amendment and Termination of the Plan.

@ Amendment and Termination. Except as provided herein, the Board may at any time amend, alter, suspend, or terminate the Plan without
shareholder approval; provided, however, that the Board may condition any amendment or modification on the approval of shareholders of the Company if such
approval is necessary or deemed advisable with respect to tax, securities or other applicable laws, policies or regulations. No termination can affect options
previously granted, nor may an amendment make any change in any option theretofore granted which adversely affects the rights of any Optionee, nor

may an amendment be made without prior approval of the shareholders of the Company if such amendment would:
@) increase the number of shares that may be issued under the Plan;
(ii))  change the designation of the employees (or class of employees) eligible for participation in the Plan; or
(iii)  materially increase the benefits which may accrue to participants under the Plan.
(b) Effect of Amendment or Termination. No amendment, alteration, suspension, or termination of the Plan shall impair the rights of any
Optionee, unless mutually agreed otherwise between the Optionee and the Administrator, which agreement must be in writing and signed by the Optionee and the
Company.
15. Conditions Upon Issuance of Shares.
(€)) Legal Compliance. Shares shall not be issued pursuant to the exercise of an Option unless the exercise of such Option and the issuance and

delivery of such Shares shall comply with all Applicable Laws and the requirements of any stock exchange or quotation system upon which the Shares may then be
listed or quoted, and shall be further subject to the approval of counsel for the Company with respect to such compliance.

(b) Investment Representations. As a condition to the exercise of an Option, the Company may require the person exercising such Option to
represent and warrant at the time of any such exercise that the Shares are being purchased only for investment and without any present intention to sell or distribute
such Shares if, in the opinion of counsel for the Company, such a representation is required.

16. Liability of Company. The inability of the Company to obtain authority from any regulatory body having jurisdiction, which authority is deemed by
the Company’s counsel to be necessary to the lawful issuance and sale of any Shares hereunder, shall relieve the Company of any liability in respect of the failure to
issue or sell such Shares as to which such requisite authority shall not have been obtained.

17. Reservation of Shares. The Company, during the term of this Plan, will at all times reserve and keep available such number of Shares as shall be
sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Plan.

18. Restriction on Repricing. Without the prior approval of the shareholders of the Company, the Administrator shall not reprice any Options issued
under the Plan through cancellation and regrant, by lowering the exercise price, or by any other means.




EXHIBIT 10.132

MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.
1998 NONSTATUTORY STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purposes of the Plan. The purposes of this Plan are:

. to attract and retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial responsibility,
. to provide additional incentive to Employees and Consultants, and

. to promote the success of the Company’s business.

Nonstatutory stock options may be granted under the Plan.

2. Definitions. As used herein, the following definitions shall apply:
@ “Administrator” means the Board or any of its Committees as shall be administering the Plan, in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.
(b) “Applicable Laws” means the legal requirements relating to the administration of stock option plans and the issuance of stock and stock option:

under federal and state securities laws, Delaware corporate law, the Code, and the applicable laws of any foreign country or jurisdiction where options will be or are
being granted under the Plan.

(©) “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) “Change in Control” means the acquisition by any person or entity, directly, indirectly or beneficially, acting alone or in concert, of more than
thirty-five percent (35%) of the Common Stock of the Company outstanding at any time.

(e) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

® “Committee” means a Committee appointed by the Board in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.

() “Common Stock” means the Common Stock of the Company.

(h) “Company” means Micron Technology, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

@) “Consultant” means any person, including an advisor, engaged by the Company or a parent, subsidiary or affiliate to render services. The term

“Consultant” shall not include any person who is also an Officer or Director of the Company.

(1)) “Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant” means that the employment or consulting relationship with the Company, any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate, is not interrupted or terminated. Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant shall not be considered interrupted in the case of (i) any
leave of absence approved by the Company, (ii) transfers between locations of the Company or between the Company, its Parent, any Subsidiary, or any successor or
(iif) change in status from either an Employee to a Consultant or a Consultant to an Employee. A leave of absence approved by the Company shall include sick
leave, military leave, or any other personal leave approved by an authorized representative of the Company.

(k) “Director” means a member of the Board.

O “Disability” means total and permanent disability as defined in Section 22(e)(3) of the Code.

(m) “Employee” means any person, except Officers and Directors, employed by the Company or any parent, subsidiary or affiliate of the
Company.

(n) “Fair Market Value” means, as of any date, the closing price for the Company’s Common Stock (or the closing bid, if no sales were reported)

as quoted on any established stock exchange, including without limitation the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”), or a national market system (or the exchange
with the greatest volume of trading in Common Stock) on the day of determination, as reported by Bloomberg, L.P. or such other source as the Administrator deems
reliable.

(o) “Notice of Grant” means a written notice evidencing certain terms and conditions of an individual Option grant. The Notice of Grant is
subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Agreement.

()] “Officer” means a person who is an officer of the Company within the meaning of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

@ “Option” means a nonstatutory stock option granted pursuant to the Plan. Such option is not intended to qualify as an incentive stock option
within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

(9] “Option Agreement” means a written agreement between the Company and an Optionee evidencing the terms and conditions of an
individual Option grant. The Option Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan.



(s) “Option Exchange Program” means a program whereby outstanding options are surrendered in exchange for options with a lower exercise

price.
® “Optioned Stock” means the Common Stock subject to an Option.
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(w) “Optionee” means an Employee or Consultant who holds an outstanding Option.
W) “Plan” means this Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan.
w) “Share” means a share of the Common Stock, as adjusted in accordance with Section 12 of the Plan.
3. Stock Subject to the Plan. Subject to the provisions of Section 12 of the Plan, the maximum aggregate number of Shares which may be optioned and

sold under the Plan is 1,750,000. The Shares may be authorized, but unissued, or reacquired Common Stock.

If an Option expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, or is surrendered pursuant to an Option Exchange Program, the
unpurchased Shares which were subject thereto shall become available for future grant or sale under the Plan (unless the Plan has terminated).

4. Administration of the Plan.

@ Procedure. The Plan shall be administered by (A) the Board or (B) a committee designated by the Board, which committee shall be
constituted to satisfy Applicable Laws. Once appointed, such Board may increase the size of the Committee and appoint additional members, remove members
(with or without cause) and substitute new members, fill vacancies (however caused), and remove all members of the Committee and thereafter directly administer
the Plan, all to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws.

(b) Powers of the Administrator. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, and in the case of a Committee, subject to the specific duties delegated by
the Board to such Committee, the Administrator shall have the authority, in its discretion:

@) to determine the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock;
(ii) to select the Consultants and Employees to whom Options may be
granted hereunder;
(iii) to determine whether and to what extent Options are granted hereunder;
@iv) to determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be covered by each Option granted hereunder;
) to approve forms of agreement for use under the Plan;
3
(vi) to determine the terms and conditions, not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan, of any award granted hereunder. Such terms and

conditions include, but are not limited to, the exercise price, the time or times when Options may be exercised (which may be based on performance criteria), any
vesting acceleration or waiver of forfeiture restrictions, and any restriction or limitation regarding any Option or the shares of Common Stock relating thereto, based
in each case on such factors as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, shall determine;

(vii) to reduce the exercise price of any Option to the then current Fair Market Value if the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock
covered by such Option shall have declined since the date the Option was granted;

(viii) to construe and interpret the terms of the Plan and awards granted pursuant to the Plan;

(ix) to prescribe, amend, and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan, including rules and regulations relating to sub-plans
established for the purpose of qualifying for preferred tax treatment under foreign tax laws;

x) to modify or amend each Option (subject to Section 14(b) of the Plan), including the discretionary authority to extend the post-
termination exercisability period of Options longer than is otherwise provided for in the Plan;

(xi) to authorize any person to execute on behalf of the Company any instrument required to effect the grant of an Option previously
granted by the Administrator;

(xii) to institute and Option Exchange Program;

(xiii) to allow Optionees to satisfy withholding tax obligations by electing to have the Company withhold from the Shares to be issued
upon exercise of an Option that number of Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the amount required to be withheld; and

(xiv) to make all other determinations deemed necessary or advisable for administering the Plan.



(0 Effect of Administrator’s Decision. The Administrator’s decisions, determinations, and interpretations shall be final and binding on all
Optionees and any other holders of Options.

5. Eligibility. Options may be granted to Employees and Consultants.
6. Limitations. Neither the Plan nor any Option shall confer upon an Optionee any right with respect to continuing the Optionee’s employment or

consulting relationship with the Company, nor shall they interfere in any way with the Optionee’s right or the Company’s right to terminate such employment or
consulting relationship at any time, with or without cause.
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7. Term of Plan. The Plan shall become effective upon its adoption by the Board. It shall continue in effect until terminated under Section 14 of the
Plan.
8. Term of Option. The term of each Option shall be stated in the Notice of Grant.
9. Option Exercise Price and Consideration.
(€) Exercise Price. The per share exercise price for the Shares to be issued pursuant to exercise of an Option shall be determined by the

Administrator, but shall not be less than the Fair Market Value per share on the date of grant of the Option.

(b) Waiting Period and Exercise Dates. At the time an Option is granted, the Administrator shall fix the period within which the Option may be
exercised and shall determine any conditions which must be satisfied before the Option may be exercised. In doing so, the Administrator may specify that an Option
may not be exercised until either the completion of a service period or the achievement of performance criteria with respect to the Company or the Optionee.

(@) Form of Consideration. The Administrator shall determine the acceptable form of consideration for exercising an Option, including the
method of payment. Such consideration may consist entirely of:

i) cash;

(ii) check;

(iii) promissory note;

(iv) other Shares which (A) in the case of Shares acquired upon exercise of an option, have been owned by the Optionee for more than

six months on the date of surrender, and (B) have a Fair Market Value on the date of surrender equal to the aggregate exercise price of the Shares as to which said
Option shall be exercised;

W) delivery of a properly executed exercise notice together with such other documentation as the Administrator and the broker, if
applicable, shall require to effect an exercise of the Option and delivery to the Company of the sale or loan proceeds required to pay the exercise price;

(vi) a reduction in the amount of any Company liability to the Optionee, including any liability attributable to the Optionee’s
participation in any Company-sponsored deferred compensation program or arrangement;

(vii) any combination of the foregoing methods of payment; or

(viii) such other consideration and method of payment for the issuance of Shares to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws.

10. Exercise of Option.

@ Procedure for Exercise; Rights as a Shareholder. Any Option granted thereunder shall be exercisable according to the terms of the Plan and
at such times and under such conditions as determined by the Administrator and set forth in the Option Agreement.

An Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a Share.

An Option shall be deemed exercised when the Company receives: (i) written notice of exercise (in accordance with the Option Agreement)
from the person entitled to exercise the Option, and (ii) full payment for the Shares with respect to which the Option is exercised. Full payment may consist of any
consideration and method of payment authorized by the Administrator and permitted by the Option Agreement and the Plan. Shares issued upon exercise of an
Option shall be issued in the name of the Optionee or, if requested by the Optionee, in the name of the Optionee and his or her spouse. Until the Shares are issued
(as evidenced by the appropriate entry on the books of the Company or of a duly authorized transfer agent of the Company), no right to vote or receive dividends or
any other rights as a shareholder shall exist with respect to the Optioned Stock, notwithstanding the exercise of the Option. The Company shall issue (or cause to be
issued) such Shares, promptly after the Option is exercised. No adjustment will be made for a dividend or other right for which the record date is prior to the date the
Shares are issued, except as provided in Section 12 of the Plan.

Exercising an Option in any manner shall decrease the number of Shares thereafter available, both for purposes of the Plan and for sale under
the Option, by the number of Shares as to which the Option is exercised.



(b) Termination of Employment or Consulting Relationship. Upon termination of an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or
Consultant, other than upon the Optionee’s death or Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option, but only within such period of time as is specified in the
Notice of Grant, and only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it as the date of termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of
such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant). In the absence of a specified time in the Notice of Grant, the Option shall remain exercisable for 30 days following
the Optionee’s termination of Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant. If, at the date of termination, the Optionee is not entitled to exercise his or her entire
Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her Option

within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(@) Disability of Optionee. In the event that an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant terminates as a result of the
Optionee’s Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option at any time within twelve (12) months from the date of such termination, but only to the extent
that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it at the date of such termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the
Notice of Grant). If, at the date of termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option
shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not

exercise his or her option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(d) Death of Optionee. In the event of the death of an Optionee, the Option may be exercised at any time within twelve (12) months following
the date of death (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant), by the Optionee’s estate or by a person who
acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance, but only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise the Option at the date of death. If,
at any time of death, the Optionee was not entitled to exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall
immediately revert to the Plan. If, after death, the Optionee’s estate or a person who acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance does not
exercise the Option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(e) Suspension. Any Optionee who is also a participant in the Retirement at Micron (“RAM?”) Section 401(k) Plan and who requests and
receives a hardship distribution from the RAM Plan, is prohibited from making, and must suspend, his or her employee elective contributions and employee
contributions including, without limitation on the foregoing, the exercise of any Option granted from the date of receipt by that employee of the RAM hardship
distribution.

11. Non-Transferability of Options. Unless otherwise specified by the Administrator in the Option Agreement, an Option may not be sold, pledged,
assigned, hypothecated, transferred, or disposed of in any manner other than by will or by laws of descent or distribution and may be exercised, during the lifetime of
the Optionee, only by the Optionee.

12. Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization, Dissolution, Merger, or Asset Sale.

@ Changes in Capitalization. Subject to any required action by the shareholders of the Company, the number of shares of Common Stock
covered by each outstanding Option, and the number of issued shares of Common Stock which have been authorized for issuance under the Plan but as to which no
Options have yet been granted or which have been returned to the Plan upon cancellation or expiration of an Option, as well as the price per share of Common Stock
covered by each such outstanding Option, shall be proportionately adjusted for any increase or decrease in the number of issued shares of Common Stock resulting
from a stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend, combination or reclassification of the Common Stock or any other increase or decrease in the number of shares
of Common Stock effected without receipt of consideration by the Company; provided, however, that conversion of any convertible securities of the Company shall
not be deemed to have been effected without receipt of consideration. Such adjustment shall be made by the Board, whose determination in that respect shall be
final, binding, and conclusive. Except as expressly provided herein, no issuance by the Company of shares of stock of any class, or securities convertible into shares
of stock of any class, shall affect, and no adjustment by reason thereof shall be made with respect to, the number or price of shares of Common Stock subject to an
Option.

(b) Dissolution or Liquidation. In the event of the proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company, to the extent that an Option has not been
previously exercised, it will terminate immediately prior to the consummation of such proposed action. The Board may, in the exercise of its sole discretion in such
instances, declare that any Option shall terminate as of a date fixed by the Board and give each Optionee the right to exercise his or her Option as to all or any part of
the Optioned stock, including Shares as to which the Option would not otherwise be exercisable.

(o) Merger or Asset Sale. In the event of a merger of the Company with or into another corporation, or the sale of substantially all of the assets
of the Company, each outstanding Option may be assumed or an equivalent option or right may be substituted by the successor corporation or a Parent or Subsidiary
of the successor corporation. In the event that the successor corporation refuses to assume or substitute the Option, the Optionee shall fully vest in and have the right
to exercise the Option as to all of the Optioned Stock. If an Option becomes fully vested and exercisable in lieu of assumption or substitution in the event of a
merger or sale of assets, the Administrator shall notify the Optionee that the Option shall be fully exercisable for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of such
notice, and the Option will terminate upon the expiration of such period. For the purposes of this paragraph, the Option shall be considered assumed if, following
the merger or sale of assets, the option or right confers the right to purchase, for each Share of Optioned Stock subject to the Option immediately prior to the merger
or sale of assets, the consideration (whether stock, cash, or other securities or property) received in the merger or sale of assets by holders of Common Stock for each
Share held on the effective date of the transaction (and if holders were offered a choice of consideration, the type of consideration chosen by the holders of a
majority of the outstanding Shares); provided, however, that if such consideration received in the merger or sale of assets was not solely common stock of the
successor corporation or its Parent, the Administrator may, with the consent of the successor corporation, provide for the consideration to be received upon the
exercise of the Option, for each Share of Optioned Stock subject to the Option, to be solely common stock of the successor corporation or its Parent equal in fair
market value to the per share consideration received by holders of Common Stock in the merger or sale of assets.



(d Change in Control. In the event of a Change in Control, the unexercised portion of the Option shall become immediately exercisable.

13. Date of Grant. The date of grant of an Option shall be, for all purposes, the date on which the Administrator makes the determination granting such
Option, or such other later date as is determined by the Administrator. Notice of the determination shall be provided to each Optionee within a reasonable time after
the date of such grant.

14. Amendment and Termination of the Plan.

@ Amendment and Termination. Except as provided herein, the Board may at any time amend, alter, suspend, or terminate the Plan without
shareholder approval; provided, however, that the Board may condition any amendment or modification on the approval of shareholders of the Company if such
approval is necessary or deemed advisable with respect to tax, securities or other applicable laws, policies or regulations. No termination can affect options
previously granted, nor may an amendment make any change in any option theretofore granted which adversely affects the rights of any Optionee, nor

may an amendment be made without prior approval of the shareholders of the Company if such amendment would:
@) increase the number of shares that may be issued under the Plan;
(ii))  change the designation of the employees (or class of employees) eligible for participation in the Plan; or
(iii)  materially increase the benefits which may accrue to participants under the Plan..
(b) Effect of Amendment or Termination. No amendment, alteration, suspension, or termination of the Plan shall impair the rights of any
Optionee, unless mutually agreed otherwise between the Optionee and the Administrator, which agreement must be in writing and signed by the Optionee and the
Company.
15. Conditions Upon Issuance of Shares.
(€)) Legal Compliance. Shares shall not be issued pursuant to the exercise of an Option unless the exercise of such Option and the issuance and

delivery of such Shares shall comply with all Applicable Laws and the requirements of any stock exchange or quotation system upon which the Shares may then be
listed or quoted, and shall be further subject to the approval of counsel for the Company with respect to such compliance.

(b) Investment Representations. As a condition to the exercise of an Option, the Company may require the person exercising such Option to
represent and warrant at the time of any such exercise that the Shares are being purchased only for investment and without any present intention to sell or distribute
such Shares if, in the opinion of counsel for the Company, such a representation is required.

16. Liability of Company. The inability of the Company to obtain authority from any regulatory body having jurisdiction, which authority is deemed by
the Company’s counsel to be necessary to the lawful issuance and sale of any Shares hereunder, shall relieve the Company of any liability in respect of the failure to
issue or sell such Shares as to which such requisite authority shall not have been obtained.

17. Reservation of Shares. The Company, during the term of this Plan, will at all times reserve and keep available such number of Shares as shall be
sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Plan.

18. Restriction on Repricing. Without the prior approval of the shareholders of the Company, the Administrator shall not reprice any Options issued
under the Plan through cancellation and regrant, by lowering the exercise price, or by any other means.




EXHIBIT 10.139
MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.
1989 EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
The following constitute the provisions of the 1989 Employee Stock Purchase Plan of Micron Technology, Inc.:
1. Purpose. The purpose of the Plan is to provide employees of the Company and its Designated Subsidiaries with an opportunity to
purchase Common Stock of the Company through accumulated payroll deductions. It is the intention of the Company to have the Plan qualify as an

“Employee Stock Purchase Plan” under Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The provisions of the Plan shall, accordingly, be
construed so as to extend and limit participation in a manner consistent with the requirements of that section of the Code.

2. Definitions.
(€) “Board” shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company.
(b) “Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
(o) “Committee” shall mean the committee of the Board appointed by the Board to administer the Plan, if any is appointed.
(d) “Common Stock” shall mean the Common Stock, $.10 par value, of the Company.
(e) “Company” shall mean Micron Technology, Inc., a Delaware corporation.
® “Compensation” with respect to any Employee means such Employee’s wages, salaries, fees for professional services and other

amounts received for personal services actually rendered in the course of employment with the Company or its designated subsidiaries to the extent that the
amounts are includible in gross income (including, but not limited to, commissions paid to salesmen, compensation for services on the basis of a percentage of
profits, tips, and bonuses).

Compensation shall exclude (a)(1) contributions made by the employer to a plan of deferred compensation to the extent that, the contributions are
not includible in the gross income of the Employee for the taxable year in which contributed, (2) employer contributions made on behalf of an Employee to a
simplified employee pension plan described in Code Section 408(k) to the extent such contributions are excludable from the Employee’s gross income, (3) any
distributions from a plan of deferred compensation; (b) amounts realized from the exercise of a non-qualified stock option, or when restricted stock (or
property) held by an Employee either becomes freely transferable or is no longer subject to substantial risk of forfeiture; (c) amounts realized from the sale,
exchange or other disposition of stock acquired under a qualified stock option; (d) other amounts which receive special tax benefits, such as premiums for
group-term life insurance (but only to the extent that the premiums are not includible in the gross income of the employee), or contributions made by the
employer (whether or not under a salary reduction agreement) towards the purchase of any annuity contract described in Code Section 403(b) (whether or not
the contributions are actually excludable from the Employee’s gross income); (e) reimbursements or other expense allowances; (f) fringe benefits (cash and
noncash); (g) moving expenses; and (h) welfare benefits.

() “Continuous Status as an Employee” shall mean the absence of any interruption or termination of service as an Employee.
Continuous Status as an Employee shall not be considered interrupted in the case of a leave of absence agreed to in writing by the Company, provided that
such leave is for a period of not more than 90 days or reemployment upon the expiration of such leave is guaranteed by contract or statute.

(h) “Designated Subsidiaries” shall mean the Subsidiaries which have been designated by the Board from time to time in its sole
discretion as eligible to participate in the Plan.

@) “Employee” shall mean any person, including an officer, who is continuously employed for at least twenty (20) hours per week
and more than five (5) months in a calendar year by the Company or one of its Designated Subsidiaries.

)] “Enrollment Date” shall mean the first day of each Offering Period.

(k) “Exercise Date” shall mean the last Trading Day of each Offering Period of the Plan.

Q)] “Offering Period” shall mean a period of three (3) months during which an option granted pursuant to the Plan may be exercised.
(m) “Plan” shall mean this Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

(n) “Subsidiary” shall mean a corporation, domestic or foreign, of which not less than 50% of the voting shares are held by the

Company or a Subsidiary, whether or not such corporation now exists or is hereafter organized or acquired by the Company or a Subsidiary.

(0) “Trading Day” shall mean a day on which the national stock exchanges and Nasdaq system are open for trading.
3. Eligibility.
(a) Any Employee as defined in paragraph 2 who has been continuously employed by the Company or any subsidiary of the

Company for at least one (1) consecutive month and who shall be employed by the Company on a given Enrollment Date shall be eligible to participate in the
Plan.



(b) Any provisions of the Plan to the contrary notwithstanding, no Employee shall be granted an option under the Plan (i) if,
immediately after the grant, such Employee (or any other person whose stock would be attributed to such Employee pursuant to Section 424(d) of the Code)
would own stock and/or hold outstanding options to purchase stock possessing five percent (5%) or more of the total combined voting power or value of all
classes of stock of the Company or of any subsidiary of the Company, or (ii) which permits his rights to purchase stock under all employee stock purchase
plans (described in Section 423 of the Code) of the Company and its subsidiaries to accrue at a rate which exceeds Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000)
of fair market value of such stock (determined at the time such option is granted) for each calendar year in which such option is outstanding at any time.

(o) All Employees who participate in the Plan shall have the same rights and privileges, except for differences that may be mandated
by local law and that are consistent with Code Section 423(b)(5); provided that Employees participating in any sub-plan adopted pursuant to Section 14(c) that
is not designed to qualify under Section 423 of the Code need not have the same rights and privileges as Employees participating in the Code Section 423
plan.

4. Offering Periods. The Plan shall be implemented by consecutive Offering Periods with a new Offering Period commencing on or about
January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1 of each year commencing on or about January 1, 1989 or, in the discretion of the committee, April 1, 1989, and
continuing thereafter until terminated in accordance with paragraph 20 hereof. Subject to the shareholder approval requirements of paragraph 20, the Board of
Directors of the Company shall have the power to change the duration of offering periods with respect to future offerings if such change is announced at least
fifteen (15) days prior to the scheduled beginning of the first offering period to be affected.

5. Participation.
(a) An eligible Employee may become a participant in the Plan by completing a Company approved enrollment form authorizing

payroll deductions and filing it with the Company’s Global Stock Plans Department at least ten (10) business days prior to the applicable Enrollment Date,
unless a different time for filing the subscription agreement is set by the Board for all eligible Employees with respect to a given Offering Period.

(b) Payroll deductions for a participant shall commence on the first payroll following the Enrollment Date and shall end on the last
payroll in the Offering Period to which such authorization is applicable, unless sooner terminated by the participant as provided in paragraph 11.

6. Payroll Deductions.

(a At the time a participant files his subscription agreement, he or she shall elect to have payroll deductions made on each payday
during the Offering Period in an amount not less than one percent (1%) and not greater than twenty percent (20%) of the Compensation which he or she
received on the payday immediately preceding the Enrollment Date, and the aggregate of such payroll deductions during the Offering Period shall not exceed
twenty percent (20%) of his or her aggregate Compensation during said Offering Period.

(b) All payroll deductions made by a participant shall be credited to his or her account under the Plan. A participant may not make
any additional payments into such account.

(o) A participant may discontinue his or her participation in the Plan as provided in paragraph 11, but may not otherwise change,
their rate of payroll deductions during the Offering Period. A participant’s subscription agreement shall remain in effect for successive Offering Periods unless
revised as provided herein or terminated as provided in paragraph 11.

(d) Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent necessary to comply with Section 423(b)(8) of the Code and paragraph 3(b) herein,
a participant’s payroll deductions may be decreased to 0% at such time during any Offering Period which is scheduled to end during the current calendar year
that the aggregate of all payroll deductions accumulated with respect to such Offering Period and any other Offering Period ending within the same calendar
year equal $21,250. Payroll deductions shall recommence at the rate provided in such participant’s subscription agreement at the beginning of the first
Offering Period which is scheduled to end in the following calendar year, unless terminated by the participant as provided in paragraph 11.

7. Grant of Option.

(a On the Enrollment Date of each Offering Period, each eligible Employee participating in such Offering Period shall be granted
an option to purchase on each Exercise Date during such Offering Period up to a number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock determined by dividing
such Employee’s payroll deductions accumulated prior to such Exercise Date and retained in the participant’s account as of the Exercise Date by the lower of
(i) eighty-five percent (85%) of the fair market value of a share of the Company’s Common Stock on the Enrollment Date or (ii) eighty-five percent (85%) of
the fair market value of a share of the Company’s Common Stock on the Exercise Date; provided that in no event shall an Employee be permitted to purchase
during each Offering Period more than 2,000 shares, and provided further that such purchase shall be subject to the limitations set forth in Section 3(b) and 13
hereof. Exercise of the option shall occur as provided in Section 8, unless the participant has withdrawn pursuant to Section 11, and shall expire on the last
day of the Offering Period. Fair market value or a share of the Company’s Common Stock shall be determined as provided in Section 7(b) herein.

(b) The option price per share of the shares offered in a given Offering Period shall be the lower of: (i) 85% of the fair market value
of a share of the Common Stock of the Company on the Enrollment Date; or (ii) 85% of the fair market value of a share of the Common Stock of the Company
on the Exercise Date. The fair market value of the Company’s Common Stock on a given date shall be determined by the Board in its discretion; provided,
however that where there is a public market for the Common Stock, the fair market value per share shall be the closing price for the Company’s Common
Stock (or the closing bid, if no sales were reported) as quoted on any established stock exchange, including without limitation the New York Stock Exchange
(“NYSE”), or a national market system (or the exchange with the greatest volume of trading in Common Stock) on the day of determination, as reported by
Bloomberg, L.P. or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable.

8. Exercise of Option. Unless a participant withdraws from the Plan as provided in paragraph 11, his or her option for the purchase of shares
will be exercised automatically on the Exercise Date of the Offering Period, and the maximum number of full shares subject to option will be purchased for
him or her at the applicable option



price with the accumulated payroll deductions in his account. The shares purchased upon exercise of an option hereunder shall be deemed to be transferred to
the participant on the Exercise Date. During his or her lifetime, a participant’s option to purchase shares hereunder is exercisable only by such participant.

9. Paragraph Intentionally Left Blank.

10. Delivery. Following the Exercise Date of each Offering Period, unless a participant requests the issuance of a certificate representing the
participant’s shares, the Company shall as soon as practicable record the participant’s full shares in book entry form. Upon request from a participant, the
Company shall arrange for the delivery to the participant of a certificate representing the full shares purchased. Any cash remaining to the credit of a
participant’s account under the Plan after a purchase by the participant of shares at the termination of each Offering Period, which is insufficient to purchase a
full share of Common Stock of the Company, shall be returned to said participant or retained in the participant’s account for the subsequent Offering Period, as
determined by the Company as to all participants for a given Offering Period.

11. Withdrawal; Termination of Employment.

(€) A participant may withdraw all but not less than all the payroll deductions credited to such participant’s account under the Plan at
any time prior to the Exercise Date of the Offering Period by giving written notice to the Company. All of the participant’s payroll deductions credited to his
or her account will be paid to him or her promptly after receipt of the notice of withdrawal and the participant’s option for the current Offering Period will be
automatically terminated, and no further payroll deductions for the purchase of shares will be made during the Offering Period. If a participant withdraws
from an Offering Period, payroll deductions will not resume at the beginning of the succeeding Offering Period unless the participant delivers to the Company
a new subscription agreement as described in Section 5(a).

(b) Upon termination of the participant’s Continuous Status as an Employee prior to the Exercise Date of the Offering Period for any
reason, including retirement or death, the payroll deductions credited to such participant’s account will be returned to him or her or, in the case of his or her
death, to the person or persons entitled thereto under paragraph 15, and such participant’s option will be automatically terminated.

(o) In the event an Employee fails to remain in Continuous Status as an Employee of the Company for at least twenty (20) hours per
week during the Offering Period in which the Employee is a participant, he or she will be deemed to have elected to withdraw from the Plan and the payroll
deductions credited to his or her account will be returned to him or her and the option terminated.

(d) A participant’s withdrawal from an Offering Period will not have any effect upon his or her eligibility to participate in a
succeeding Offering Period or in any similar plan which may hereafter be adopted by the Company.

12. Interest. No interest shall accrue on the payroll deductions of a participant in the Plan.
13. Stock.
(€)) The maximum number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock which shall be made available for sale under the Plan shall be

20,500,000, subject to adjustment upon changes in capitalization of the Company as provided in paragraph 19. If the total number of shares which would
otherwise be subject to options granted pursuant to Section 7(a) hereof on the Enrollment Date of an Offering Period exceeds the number of shares then
available under the Plan (after deduction of all shares for which options have been exercised or are then outstanding), the Company shall make a pro rata
allocation of the shares remaining available for option grant in as uniform a manner as shall be practicable and as it shall determine to be equitable. In such
event, the Company shall give written notice of such reduction of the number of shares subject to the option to each participant affected thereby and shall
similarly reduce the rate of payroll deductions, if necessary.

(b) The participant will have no interest or voting right in shares covered by his or her option until such option has been exercised.
4
(o) Shares to be delivered to a participant under the Plan will be registered in the name of the participant.
14. Administration. The Plan shall be administered by the Board of the Company or a committee of members of the Board appointed by the

Board. The administration, interpretation or application of the Plan by the Board or its committee shall be final, conclusive and binding upon all participants.
Members of the Board who are eligible Employees are permitted to participate in the Plan, provided that:

(a) Members of the Board who are eligible to participate in the Plan may not vote on any matter affecting the administration of the
Plan or the grant of any option pursuant to the Plan.

(b) If a Committee is established to administer the Plan, no member of the Board who is eligible to participate in the Plan may be a
member of the Committee.

(o) The Board or the Committee may adopt rules or procedures relating to the operation and administration of the Plan to
accommodate the specific requirements of local laws and procedures. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Board or the Committee is
specifically authorized to adopt rules and procedures regarding handling of payroll deductions, payment of interest, conversion of local currency, payroll tax,
withholding procedures and handling of stock certificates which vary with local requirements. With respect to any Designated Subsidiary that employs
participants who reside outside of the United States and notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Board or the Committee may, in its sole
discretion, amend or vary the terms of the Plan in order to conform such terms with the requirements of local law or to meet the objectives and purpose of the



Plan. The Board or the Committee may, where appropriate, establish one or more sub-plans applicable to particular Designated Subsidiaries or locations to
reflect such amended or varied provisions and which sub-plans may be designed to be outside the scope of Code Section 423. The rules of such sub-plans
may take precedence over other provisions of the Plan, with the exception of Section 13(a), but unless otherwise superseded by the terms of such sub-plan, the
provisions of the Plan shall govern the operation of such sub-plan.

15. Designation of Beneficiary.

@ A participant may file a written designation of a beneficiary who is to receive any shares and cash, if any, from the participant’s
account under the Plan in the event of such participant’s death subsequent to the end of the Offering Period but prior to delivery to him of such shares and
cash. In addition, a participant may file a written designation of a beneficiary who is to receive any cash from the participant’s account under the Plan in the
event of such participant’s death prior to the Exercise Date of the Offering Period.

(b) Such designation of beneficiary may be changed by the participant at any time by written notice. In the event of the death of a
participant and in the absence of a beneficiary validly designated under the Plan who is living at the time of such participant’s death, the Company shall
deliver such shares and/or cash to the executor or administrator of the estate of the participant, or if no such executor or administrator has been appointed (to
the knowledge of the Company), the Company, in its discretion, may deliver such shares and/or cash to the spouse or to any one or more dependents or
relatives of the participant, or if no spouse, dependent or relative is known to the Company, then to such other person as the Company may designate.

16. Transferability of Rights. Neither payroll deductions credited to a participant’s account nor any rights with regard to the exercise of an
option or to receive shares under the Plan may be assigned, transferred, pledged or otherwise disposed of in any way (other than by will, the laws of descent
and distribution or as provided in paragraph 15 hereof) by the participant. Any such attempt at assignment, transfer, pledge or other disposition shall be
without effect, except that the Company may treat such act as an election to withdraw funds in accordance with paragraph 11.

17. Use of Funds. All payroll deductions received or held by the Company under the Plan may be used by the Company for any corporate
purpose, and the Company shall not be obligated to segregate such payroll deductions.

18. Reports. Individual accounts will be maintained for each participant in the Plan. Statements of account will be given to participating
Employees; on no less than an annual basis, promptly following the Exercise Date, which statements will set forth the amounts of payroll deductions, the per
share purchase price, the number of shares purchased and the remaining cash balance, if any.

19. Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization. Subject to any required action by the shareholders of the Company, the number of shares of
Common Stock covered by each option under the Plan which has not yet been exercised and the number of shares of Common Stock which have been
authorized for issuance under the Plan but have not yet been placed under option (collectively, the “Reserves”), as well as the price per share of Common
Stock covered by each option under the Plan which has not yet been exercised, shall be proportionately adjusted for any increase or decrease in the number of
issued shares of Common Stock resulting from a stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend, combination or reclassification of the Common Stock, or any
other increase or decrease in the number of shares of Common Stock effected without receipt of consideration by the Company; provided, however, that
conversion of any convertible securities of the Company shall not be deemed to have been “effected without receipt of consideration.” Such adjustment shall
be made by the Board, whose determination in that respect shall be final, binding and conclusive. Except as expressly provided herein, no issue by the
Company of shares of stock of any class, or securities convertible into shares of stock of any class, shall affect, and no adjustment by reason thereof shall be
made with respect to, the number or price of shares of Common Stock subject to an option.

In the event of the proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company, the Offering Period will terminate immediately prior to the consummation of
such proposed action, unless otherwise provided by the Board. In the event of a reorganization, merger, or consolidation of the Company with one or more
corporations in which the Company is not the surviving corporation (or survives as a direct or indirect subsidiary of other such other constituent corporation or
its parent), or upon a sale of all or substantially all of the property or stock of the Company to another corporation, then, in the discretion of the Board or the
Committee, (i) each outstanding option shall be assumed, or an equivalent option substituted, by the successor corporation or its parent, or (ii) the Offering
Period then in progress shall be shortened by setting a new Exercise Date, which shall be on or before the date of the proposed transaction. If the Committee
sets a new Exercise Date, the Company shall notify each participant, at least ten (10) business days prior to the new Exercise Date, that the original Exercise
Date has been changed to the new Exercise Date and that the participant’s option shall be exercised automatically on the new Exercise Date, unless the
participant has withdrawn from the Offering Period, as provided in Section 11(a) hereof, prior to the new Exercise Date.

The Board may, if it so determines in the exercise of its sole discretion, also make provision for adjusting the Reserves, as well as the price per share
of Common Stock covered by each outstanding option, in the event that the Company effects one or more reorganizations, recapitalizations, rights offerings or
other increases or reductions of shares of its outstanding Common Stock, and in the event of the Company being consolidated with or merged into any other
corporation.

20. Amendment or Termination. The Board of Directors of the Company may at any time terminate or amend the Plan. Except as provided in
paragraph 19, no such termination can affect options previously granted, nor may an amendment make any change in any option theretofore granted which
adversely affects the rights of any participant, nor may an amendment be made without prior approval of the shareholders of the Company (obtained in the
manner described in paragraph 22) if such amendment would:

(a) Increase the number of shares that may be issued under the Plan;

(b) Change the designation of the employees (or class of employees) eligible for participation in the Plan; or

(o) Materially increase the benefits which may accrue to participants under the Plan.

(d) In the event that the Board determines that the ongoing operation of the Plan may result in unfavorable financial accounting

consequences, the Board may, in its discretion and, to the extent necessary or desirable, modify or amend the Plan by means of the following to reduce or
eliminate such unfavorable accounting consequence including, but not limited to:



@) altering the option price per share for any Offering Period, including an Offering Period underway at the time of the
change in Purchase Price including an alteration of the option price under paragraph 7(b) to 85% of the fair market value of a share of the Common Stock of
the Company on the Exercise Date (without a lookback to the fair market value on the Enrollment Date); and

(ii) shortening any Offering Period so that Offering Period ends on a new Exercise Date, including an Offering Period
underway at the time of the Board action.

Such modifications or amendments shall not require stockholder approval or the consent of any Plan participants.
21. Notices. All notices or other communications by a participant to the Company under or in connection with the Plan shall be deemed to

have been duly given when received in the form specified by the Company at the location, or by the person, designated by the Company for the receipt
thereof.

22. Shareholder Approval. Continuance of the Plan shall be subject to approval by the shareholders of the Company within twelve months
before or after the date the Plan is adopted. If such shareholder approval is obtained at a duly held shareholders’ meeting, it may be obtained by the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of the Company present or represented and entitled to vote thereon, which approval shall be:

(a) (1) solicited substantially in accordance with Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”) and
the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, or (2) solicited after the Company has furnished in writing to the holders entitled to vote substantially the
same information concerning the Plan as that which would be required by the rules and regulations in effect under Section 14(a) of the Act at the time such
information is furnished; and

(b) obtained at or prior to the first annual meeting of shareholders held subsequent to the first registration of Common Stock under
Section 12 of the Act.

In the case of approval by written consent, it must be obtained by the unanimous written consent of all shareholders of the Company, or by
written consent of a smaller percentage of shareholders but only if the Board determines, on the basis of advice of the Company’s legal counsel, that the
written consent of such a smaller percentage of shareholders will comply with all applicable laws and will not adversely affect the qualifications of the Plan
under Section 423 of the Code.

23. Conditions Upon Issuance of Shares. Shares shall not be issued with respect to an option unless the exercise of such option and the
issuance and delivery of such shares pursuant thereto shall comply with all applicable provisions of law, domestic or foreign, including, without limitation, the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the Act, the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, and the requirements of any stock exchange upon which the
shares may then be listed, and shall be further subject to the approval of counsel for the Company with respect to such compliance.

As a condition to the exercise of an option, the Company may require the person exercising such option to represent and warrant at the
time of any such exercise that the shares are being purchased only for investment and without any present intention to sell or distribute such shares if, in the
opinion of counsel for the Company, such a representation is required by any of the aforementioned applicable provisions of law.

24, Term of Plan. The Plan shall become effective upon the earlier to occur of its adoption by the Board of Directors or its approval by the
shareholders of the Company as described in paragraph 22. It shall continue in effect for a term of twenty (20) years unless sooner terminated under paragraph
20.




EXHIBIT 10.151
MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.

2001 STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purposes of the Plan. The purposes of this Stock Option Plan are:

. to attract and retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial responsibility,
. to provide additional incentive to Employees, Directors, and Consultants, and

. to promote the success of the Company’s business.

Options granted under the Plan may be Incentive Stock Options or Nonstatutory Stock Options, as determined by the Administrator at the time of grant.

2. Definitions. As used herein, the following definitions shall apply:
(a “Administrator” means the Board or any of its Committees as shall be administering the Plan, in accordance with Section 4 of
the Plan.
(b) “Applicable Laws” means the legal requirements relating to the administration of stock option plans under Delaware corporate

and securities laws and the Code.
(0 “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) “Change in Control” means the acquisition by any person or entity, directly, indirectly or beneficially, acting alone or in concert,
of more than thirty-five percent (35%) of the Common Stock of the Company outstanding at any time.

(e) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

® “Committee” means a Committee appointed by the Board in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.

(€] “Common Stock” means the Common Stock of the Company.

(h) “Company” means Micron Technology, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

i) “Consultant” means any person, including an advisor, engaged by the Company or a Parent or Subsidiary to render services and

who is compensated for such services.

)] “Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant” means that the employment or consulting relationship with the Company, any
Parent, or Subsidiary, is not interrupted or terminated. Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant shall not be considered interrupted in the case of (i)
military leave, sick leave, or any personal leave of absence approved by the Company, or (ii) transfers between locations of the Company or between the
Company, its Parent, any Subsidiary, or any successor, or (iii) in the discretion of the Administrator as specified at or prior to such occurrence, in the case of a
spin-off, sale, or disposition of the Optionee’s employer from the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary. For purposes of Incentive Stock Options, no such
leave may exceed 90 days, unless reemployment upon expiration of such leave is guaranteed by statute or contract. If reemployment upon expiration of a leave
of absence approved by the Company is not so guaranteed, on the 91st day of such leave any Incentive Stock Option held by the Optionee shall cease to be
treated as an Incentive Stock Option and shall be treated for tax purposes as a Nonstatutory Stock Option.

k) “Director” means a member of the Board.
Q)] “Disability” means total and permanent disability as defined in Section 22(e)(3) of the Code.
(m) “Employee” means any person, including Officers and Directors, employed by the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary of the

Company. Neither service as a Director nor payment of a director’s fee by the Company shall be sufficient to constitute “employment” by the Company.
(n) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
(0) “Fair Market Value” means, as of any date, the value of Common Stock determined as follows:

(i)  If the Common Stock is listed on any established stock exchange, including without limitation the New York Stock Exchange
(“NYSE”), or a national market system, the Fair Market Value of a Share of Common Stock shall be the average closing price for such stock (or the closing
bid, if no sales were reported) as quoted on such exchange or system (or the exchange with the greatest volume of trading in Common Stock) for the last
market trading day prior to the day of determination, as reported by Bloomberg L.L.P. or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable;

(ii) If the Common Stock is quoted on the over-the-counter market or is regularly quoted by a recognized securities dealer, but
selling prices are not reported, the Fair Market Value of a Share of Common Stock shall be the mean between the high bid and low asked prices for the
Common Stock on the last market trading day prior to the day of determination, as reported by Bloomberg L.L.P. or such other source as the Administrator
deems reliable;



(iii) In the absence of an established market for the Common Stock, the Fair Market Value shall be determined in good faith by
the Administrator.

() “Incentive Stock Option” means an Option that qualifies as an incentive stock option within the meaning of Section 422 of the
Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

(@ “Nonstatutory Stock Option” means an Option that does not qualify as an Incentive Stock Option.

(r) “Notice of Grant” means a written notice evidencing certain terms and conditions of an individual Option grant. The Notice of
Grant is subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Agreement.

(s) “Officer” means a person who is an officer of the Company within the meaning of Section 16 of the Exchange Act and the rules
and regulations promulgated thereunder.

) “Option” means a stock option granted pursuant to the Plan.

(w) “Option Agreement” means a written agreement between the Company and an Optionee evidencing the terms and conditions of
an individual Option grant. The Option Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan.

W) “Optioned Stock” means the Common Stock subject to an Option.

w) “Optionee” means an Employee or Consultant who holds an outstanding Option.

x) “Parent” means a “parent corporation”, whether now or hereafter existing, as defined in Section 424(e) of the Code.

) “Plan” means this 2001 Option Plan.

(z) “Rule 16b-3” means Rule 16b-3 of the Exchange Act or any successor to Rule 16b-3, as in effect when discretion is being

exercised with respect to the Plan.

(ad) “Share” means a share of the Common Stock, as adjusted in accordance with Section 12 of the Plan.
2
(bb) “Subsidiary” means a “subsidiary corporation”, whether now or hereafter existing, as defined in Section 424(f) of the Code. In

the case of an Option that is not intended to qualify as an Incentive Stock Option, the term “Subsidiary” shall also include any other entity in which the
Company, or any Parent or Subsidiary of the Company has a significant ownership interest.

3. Stock Subject to the Plan. Subject to the provisions of Section 12 of the Plan, the maximum aggregate number of Shares which may be
optioned and sold under the Plan is 30,000,000 Shares. The Shares may be authorized, but unissued, or reacquired Common Stock.

If an Option expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, the unpurchased Shares which were subject thereto shall
become available for future grant or sale under the Plan (unless the Plan has terminated); provided, however, that Shares that have actually been issued under
the Plan shall not be returned to the Plan and shall not become available for future distribution under the Plan.

4. Administration of the Plan.

(a) Administrator. The Plan shall be administered by a Committee appointed by the Board (which Committee shall consist of two or
more directors) or, at the discretion of the Board from time to time, the Plan may be administered by the Board. It is intended that the directors appointed to
serve on the Committee shall be “non-employee directors” (within the meaning of Rule 16b-3) and “outside directors” (within the meaning of Code Section
162(m)). However, the mere fact that a Committee member shall fail to qualify under either of the foregoing requirements shall not invalidate any Option
granted by the Committee which Option is otherwise validly made under the Plan. The members of the Committee shall be appointed by, and may be changed
at any time and from time to time in the discretion of, the Board. The Board, in its discretion, may delegate to a special Committee all or part of the
Administrator’s authority and duties with respect to grants and awards to individuals who at the time of grant are not, and are not anticipated to become, either
(i) “covered employees,” as defined in Code Section 162(m)(3), or (ii) persons subject to the reporting and other provisions of Section 16 of the Exchange
Act. The Board may revoke or amend the terms of a delegation at any time but such action shall not invalidate any prior actions of the delegate or delegates
that were consistent with the terms of the Plan.

(b) Powers of the Administrator. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, and in the case of a Committee, subject to the specific duties
delegated by the Board to such Committee, the Administrator shall have the authority, in its discretion:

(i) to determine the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock, in accordance with Section 2(0) of the Plan;
(ii) to select the Employees, Directors, and Consultants to whom Options may be granted hereunder;

(iii) to determine whether and to what extent Options are granted;

(iv) to determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be covered by each Option granted hereunder;
(v) to approve forms of agreement for use under the Plan;

(vi) to determine the terms and conditions, not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan, of any award granted hereunder. Such
terms and conditions include, but are not limited to, the exercise price, the time or times when Options may be exercised (which may be based on performance



criteria), any vesting acceleration or waiver of forfeiture restrictions, and any restriction or limitation regarding any Option or the shares of Common Stock
relating thereto, based in each case on such factors as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, shall determine;

(vii) to construe and interpret the terms of the Plan and awards granted pursuant to the Plan;

(viii) to prescribe, amend, and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan, including rules and regulations relating to sub-
plans established for the purpose of qualifying for preferred tax treatment under foreign tax laws;

(ix) to authorize any person to execute on behalf of the Company any instrument required to effect the grant of an Option
previously granted by the Administrator;

(x)  to make all other determinations deemed necessary or advisable for administering the Plan; and

(xi) to allow Optionees to satisfy withholding tax obligations by electing to have the Company withhold from the Shares to be
issued upon exercise of an Option that number of Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the amount required to be withheld. The Fair Market Value of the
Shares to be withheld shall be determined on the date that the amount of tax to be withheld is to be determined. All elections by an Optionee to have Shares
withheld for this purpose shall be made in such form and under such conditions as the Administrator may deem necessary or advisable.

(©) Effect of Administrator’s Decision. The Administrator’s decisions, determinations, and interpretations shall be final and binding
on all Optionees and any other holders of Options.

5. Eligibility. Nonstatutory Stock Options may be granted to Employees, Directors, and Consultants. Incentive Stock Options may be
granted only to Employees. If otherwise eligible, an Employee or Consultant who has been granted an Option may be granted additional Options.

6. Limitations.

(@ Each Option shall be designated in the Notice of Grant as either an Incentive Stock Option or a Nonstatutory Stock Option.
However, notwithstanding such designations, to the extent that the aggregate Fair Market Value of Shares subject to an Optionee’s Incentive Stock Options
granted by the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary, which become exercisable for the first time during any calendar year (under all plans of the Company or
any Parent or Subsidiary) exceeds $100,000, such excess Options shall be treated as Nonstatutory Stock Options. For purposes of this Section 6(a), Incentive
Stock Options shall be taken into account in the order in which they were granted, and the Fair Market Value of the Shares shall be determined as of the time
of grant.

(b) Neither the Plan nor any Option shall confer upon an Optionee any right with respect to continuing the Optionee’s employment
or consulting relationship with the Company, nor shall they interfere in any way with the Optionee’s right or the Company’s right to terminate such
employment or consulting relationship at any time, with or without cause.

(o) The following limitations shall apply to grants of Options to Employees:
(i) No Employee shall be granted, in any fiscal year of the Company, Options to purchase more than 2,000,000 Shares.

(ii) The foregoing limitations shall be adjusted proportionately in connection with any change in the Company’s capitalization as
described in Section 12.

7. Term of Plan. Subject to Section 18 of the Plan, the Plan shall become effective upon the earlier to occur of its adoption by the Board or
its approval by the shareholders of the Company as described in Section 18 of the Plan. It shall continue in effect for a term of ten (10) years unless terminated
earlier under Section 14 of the Plan.

8. Term of Option. The term of each Option shall be stated in the Notice of Grant, but shall not exceed ten (10) years; provided, however,
that in the case of an Incentive Stock Option granted to an Optionee who, at the time Incentive Stock Option is granted, owns stock representing more than
ten percent (10%) of the voting power of all classes of stock of the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary, the term of the Incentive Stock Option shall not
be longer than five (5) years from the date of grant.

9. Option Exercise Price and Consideration.

(a) Exercise Price. The per share exercise price for the Shares to be issued pursuant to exercise of an Option shall be determined by
the Administrator, but shall not be less than the Fair Market Value per share on the date of grant of the Option. In the case of an Incentive Stock Option granted
to an Employee who, at the time the Incentive Stock Option is granted, owns stock representing more than ten percent (10%) of the voting power of all classes
of stock of the Company or Parent or Subsidiary, the per share exercise price shall be no less than 110% of the Fair Market Value per Share on the date of
grant.

(b) Waiting Period and Exercise Dates. At the time an Option is granted, the Administrator shall fix the period within which the
Option may be exercised and shall determine any conditions which must be satisfied before the Option may be exercised. In doing so, the Administrator may
specify that an Option may not be exercised until the completion of a service period.




(o) Form of Consideration. The Administrator shall determine the acceptable form of consideration for exercising an Option,
including the method of payment. The Administrator shall determine the acceptable form of consideration at the time of grant. Such consideration may consist
entirely of:

(i) cash;
(ii)  check;
(iii) promissory note;

(iv) other Shares which have been owned by the Optionee for more than six months on the date of surrender and have a Fair
Market Value on the date of surrender equal to the aggregate exercise price of the Shares as to which said Option shall be exercised;

(v) to the extent permitted under Regulation T of the Federal Reserve Board, and subject to applicable securities laws and the
Company’s adoption of such program in connection with the Plan, the delivery of a properly executed exercise notice together with such other documentation
as the Administrator and the broker, if applicable, shall require to effect a so-called “ cashless exercise” whereby the broker sells the Option Shares and
delivers cash sales proceeds to the Company in payment of the exercise price and any applicable taxes (in which case the date of exercise shall be deemed to
be the date on which notice of exercise is received by the Company, and the exercise price shall be delivered to the Company on the settlement date);

(vi) areduction in the amount of any Company liability to the Optionee, including any liability attributable to the Optionee’s
participation in any Company sponsored deferred compensation program or arrangement;

(vii) any combination of the foregoing methods of payment; or

(viii) such other consideration and method of payment for the issuance of Shares to the extent approved by the Administrator and
permitted by Applicable Laws.

10. Exercise of Option.

(a) Procedure for Exercise; Rights as a Shareholder. Any Option granted thereunder shall be exercisable according to the terms of
the Plan and at such times and under such conditions as determined by the Administrator and set forth in the Option Agreement.

An Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a Share.

An Option shall be deemed exercised when the Company receives: (i) notice of exercise (in accordance with the Option Agreement) from
the person entitled to exercise the Option, and (ii) full payment for the Shares with respect to which the Option is exercised. Full payment may consist of any
consideration and method of payment authorized by the Administrator and permitted by the Option Agreement and the Plan. Until the stock certificate
evidencing such Shares is issued (as evidenced by the appropriate entry on the books of the Company or of a duly authorized transfer agent of the Company),
no right to vote or receive dividends or any other rights as a

shareholder shall exist with respect to the Optioned Stock, notwithstanding the exercise of the Option. The Company shall issue (or cause to be issued) such
stock certificate, either in book entry form or in certificate form, promptly after the Option is exercised. No adjustment will be made for a dividend or other
right for which the record date is prior to the date the Shares are issued, except as provided in Section 12 of the Plan.

Exercising an Option in any manner shall decrease the number of Shares thereafter available, both for purposes of the Plan and for sale
under the Option, by the number of Shares as to which the Option is exercised.

(b) Termination of Employment or Consulting Relationship. Upon termination of an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee
or Consultant, other than upon the Optionee’s death or Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option, but only within such period of time as is
specified in the Notice of Grant, and only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it as the date of termination (but in no event later than the
expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant). In the absence of a specified time in the Notice of Grant, the Option shall remain
exercisable for thirty 30 days following the Optionee’s termination of Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant. In the case of an Incentive Stock
Option, such period of time shall not exceed thirty (30) days from the date of termination. If, at the date of termination, the Optionee is not entitled to exercise
his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not
exercise his or her Option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(o) Disability of Optionee. In the event that an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant terminates as a result of
the Optionee’s Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option at any time within twelve (12) months from the date of such termination, but only to the
extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it at the date of such termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set
forth in the Notice of Grant). If, at the date of termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable
portion of the Option shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her option within the time specified herein, the Option
shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(d) Death of Optionee. In the event of the death of an Optionee, the Option may be exercised at any time within twelve (12) months
following the date of death (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant), by the Optionee’s estate or
by a person who acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance, but only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise the Option
at the date of death. If, at any time of death, the Optionee was not entitled to exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion
of the Option shall immediately revert to the Plan. If, after death, the Optionee’s estate or a person who acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or
inheritance does not exercise the Option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the
Plan.




(e) Suspension. Any Optionee who is also a participant in the Retirement at Micron (“RAM?”) Section 401(k) Plan and who requests
and receives a hardship distribution from the RAM Plan, is prohibited from making, and must suspend, his or her employee elective contributions and
employee contributions including, without limitation on the foregoing, the exercise of any Option granted from the date of receipt by that employee of the
RAM hardship distribution.

11. Non-Transferability of Options. Unless determined otherwise by the Administrator, an Option may not be sold, pledged, assigned,
hypothecated, transferred, or disposed of in any manner other than by will or by the laws of descent or distribution and may be exercised, during the lifetime
of the Optionee, only by the Optionee. If the Administrator makes an Option transferable, such Option shall contain such additional terms and conditions as
the Administrator deems appropriate.

12. Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization, Dissolution, Corporate Transaction, or Change in Control.

(a) Changes in Capitalization. In the event of a corporate transaction involving the Company (including, without limitation, any stock
dividend, stock split, extraordinary cash dividend, recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination or exchange of shares),
the authorization limits under Sections 3 and 6(c)(i) of the Plan shall be adjusted proportionately, and the Administrator may adjust Options to preserve the
benefits or potential benefits of the Options. Action by the Administrator may include: (i)

adjustment of the number and kind of shares which may be delivered under the Plan; (ii) adjustment of the number and kind of shares subject to outstanding
Options; (iii) adjustment of the exercise price of outstanding Options; and (iv) any other adjustments that the Administrator determines to be equitable. In
addition, the Administrator may;, in its sole discretion, provide (i) that Options will be settled in cash rather than Stock, (ii) that Options will be assumed by
another party to a transaction or otherwise be equitably converted in connection with such transaction, or (iii) any combination of the foregoing. The
Administrator’s determination need not be uniform and may be different for different Optionees whether or not such Optionees are similarly situated. Without
limiting the foregoing, n the event a stock dividend or stock split is declared upon the Shares, the authorization limits under Sections 3 and 6(c)(i) shall be
increased proportionately, and the shares of Stock then subject to each Option shall be increased proportionately without any change in the aggregate purchase
price therefor.

(b) Dissolution or Liquidation. To the extent not previously exercised, Options will terminate immediately prior to the
consummation of any proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company. The Board may, in the exercise of its sole discretion in such instances, declare that
any Option shall terminate as of a date fixed by the Board and give each Optionee the right to exercise his or her Option as to all or any part of the Optioned
Stock, including Shares as to which the Option would not otherwise be exercisable. To the extent that this provision causes Incentive Stock Options to exceed
the dollar limitation set forth in Section 6(a), the excess Options shall be deemed to be Nonstatutory Stock Options.

(o) Corporate Transaction. In the event of a reorganization, merger, consolidation, statutory share exchange or similar form of
corporate transaction involving the Company that requires the approval of the Company’s shareholders, whether for such transaction or the issuance of
securities in the transaction, or the sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company to an entity that is not an affiliate of the
Company, each outstanding Option shall be assumed or an equivalent option or right substituted by the successor corporation or a Parent or Subsidiary of the
successor corporation. In the event that the successor corporation refuses to assume or substitute for the Option, the Optionee shall fully vest in and have the
right to exercise the Option as to all of the Optioned Stock, including Shares as to which it would not otherwise be vested or exercisable. If an Option becomes
fully vested and exercisable in lieu of assumption or substitution in the event of a merger or sale of assets, the Administrator shall notify the Optionee in
writing or electronically that the Option shall be fully vested and exercisable for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of such notice, and the Option shall
terminate upon the expiration of such period or, in the discretion of the Administrator, the Option shall be settled in cash rather than stock upon the
consummation of such corporate transaction. To the extent that this provision causes Incentive Stock Options to exceed the dollar limitation set forth in
Section 6(a), the excess Options shall be deemed to be Nonstatutory Stock Options.

(d) Change in Control. In the event of a Change in Control, the unexercised portion of each Option then outstanding shall become
wholly vested and immediately exercisable. To the extent that this provision causes Incentive Stock Options to exceed the dollar limitation set forth in Section
6(a), the excess Options shall be deemed to be Nonstatutory Stock Options.

13. Date of Grant. The date of grant of an Option shall be, for all purposes, the date on which the Administrator makes the determination
granting such Option, or such other later date as is determined by the Administrator. Notice of the determination shall be provided to each Optionee within a
reasonable time after the date of such grant.

14. Amendment and Termination of the Plan.
(@) Amendment and Termination. Except as provided herein, the Board may at any time amend, alter, suspend, or terminate the
Plan without shareholder approval; provided, however, that the Board may condition any amendment or modification on the approval of shareholders of the
Company if such approval is necessary or deemed advisable with respect to tax, securities or other applicable laws, policies or regulations. No termination can
affect options previously granted, nor may an amendment make any change in any option theretofore granted which adversely affects the rights of any
Optionee, nor may an amendment be made without prior approval of the shareholders of the Company if such amendment would:

(i) increase the number of shares that may be issued under the Plan;

(ii)) change the designation of the employees (or class of employees) eligible for participation in the Plan; or

(iii) materially increase the benefits which may accrue to participants under the Plan.



(b) Effect of Amendment or Termination. No amendment, alteration, suspension, or termination of the Plan shall impair the rights
of any Optionee, unless mutually agreed otherwise between the Optionee and the Administrator, which agreement must be in writing and signed by the
Optionee and the Company.

15. Conditions Upon Issuance of Shares.

(€) Legal Compliance. Shares shall not be issued pursuant to the exercise of an Option unless the exercise of such Option and the
issuance and delivery of such Shares shall comply with all relevant provisions of law, including, without limitation, the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
the Exchange Act, the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, Applicable Laws, and the requirements of any stock exchange or quotation system upon
which the Shares may then be listed or quoted, and shall be further subject to the approval of counsel for the Company with respect to such compliance.

(b) Investment Representations. As a condition to the exercise of an Option, the Company may require the person exercising such
Option to represent and warrant at the time of any such exercise that the Shares are being purchased only for investment and without any present intention to
sell or distribute such Shares if, in the opinion of counsel for the Company, such a representation is required.

16. Liability of Company.
(€) Inability to Obtain Authority. The inability of the Company to obtain authority from any regulatory body having jurisdiction,

which authority is deemed by the Company’s counsel to be necessary to the lawful issuance and sale of any Shares hereunder, shall relieve the Company of
any liability in respect of the failure to issue or sell such Shares as to which such requisite authority shall not have been obtained.

(b) Grants Exceeding Allotted Shares. If the Optioned Stock covered by an Option exceeds, as of the date of grant, the number of
Shares which may be issued under the Plan without additional shareholder approval, such Option shall be void with respect to such excess Optioned Stock,
unless shareholder approval of an amendment sufficiently increasing the number of shares subject to the Plan is timely obtained in accordance with Section
14(b) of the Plan.

17. Reservation of Shares. The Company, during the term of this Plan, will at all times reserve and keep available such number of Shares as
shall be sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Plan.

18. Shareholder Approval. Continuance of the Plan shall be subject to approval by the shareholders of the Company within twelve (12)
months before or after the date the Plan is adopted. Such shareholder approval shall be obtained in the manner and to the degree required under applicable
federal and Delaware law.

19. Restriction on Repricing. Without the prior approval of the shareholders of the Company, the Administrator shall not reprice any Options
issued under the Plan through cancellation and regrant, by lowering the exercise price, or by any other means.




EXHIBIT 10.152

MICRON TECHNOLOGY, INC.
2002 EMPLOYMENT INDUCEMENT STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purposes of the Plan. The purposes of this Employment Inducement Stock Option Plan are to attract and retain the best available
personnel for new employment positions with the Company or its Subsidiaries and thereby promote the success of the Company’s business. Options granted
under the Plan shall be Nonstatutory Stock Options.

2. Definitions. As used herein, the following definitions shall apply:
(a) “Administrator” means the Board or any of its Committees as shall be administering the Plan, in accordance with Section 4 of the
Plan.
(b) “Applicable Laws” means the legal requirements relating to the administration of stock option plans under Delaware corporate and

securities laws and the Code.
(o) “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) “Change in Control” means the acquisition by any person or entity, directly, indirectly or beneficially, acting alone or in concert, of
more than thirty-five percent (35%) of the Common Stock of the Company outstanding at any time.

(e) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

® “Committee” means a Committee appointed by the Board in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.

() “Common Stock” means the Common Stock of the Company.

(h) “Company” means Micron Technology, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

@) “Consultant” means any person, including an advisor, engaged by the Company or any Subsidiary to render services.

1)) “Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant” means that the employment or consulting relationship with the Company or

any Subsidiary is not interrupted or terminated. Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant shall not be considered interrupted in the case of (i) military
leave, sick leave, or any personal leave of absence approved by the Company, or (ii) transfers between locations of the Company or between the Company, any
Subsidiary, or any successor, or (iii) the transition from an Employee to a Consultant provided that the person becomes a Consultant immediately after his or
her employment is terminated, or (iv) in the discretion of the Administrator as specified at or prior to such occurrence, in the case of a spin-off, sale, or
disposition of the Optionee’s employer from the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary.

k) “Director” means a member of the Board.
Q)] “Disability” means total and permanent disability as defined in Section 22(e)(3) of the Code.
(m) “Employee” means any person, including an Officer or Director, who is a common law employee of the Company or any

Subsidiary of the Company. Neither service as a Director nor payment of a Director’s fee by the Company shall be sufficient to constitute “employment” by
the Company.

(n) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
(0) “Fair Market Value” means, as of any date, the value of Common Stock determined as follows:
@) If the Common Stock is listed on any established stock exchange, including without limitation the New York Stock

Exchange (“NYSE”), or a national market system, the Fair Market Value of a Share of Common Stock shall be the average closing price for such stock (or the
closing bid, if no sales were reported) as quoted on such exchange or system (or the exchange with the greatest volume of trading in Common Stock) on the
day of determination, as reported by Bloomberg L.L.P. or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable;

(ii) If the Common Stock is quoted on the over-the-counter market or is regularly quoted by a recognized securities dealer,
but selling prices are not reported, the Fair Market Value of a Share of Common Stock shall be the mean between the high bid and low asked prices for the
Common Stock on the day of determination, as reported by Bloomberg L.L.P. or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable;

(iii) In the absence of an established market for the Common Stock, the Fair Market Value shall be determined in good
faith by the Administrator.

(p) “Nonstatutory Stock Option” means an Option that does not qualify as an as an incentive stock option within the meaning of
Section 422 of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

(@) “Notice of Grant” means a written notice evidencing certain terms and conditions of an individual Option grant. The Notice of
Grant is subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Agreement.



(r) “Officer” means a person who is an officer of the Company within the meaning of Section 16 of the Exchange Act and the
rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

(s) “Option” means a stock option granted pursuant to the Plan.

®) “Option Agreement” means a written agreement between the Company and an Optionee evidencing the terms and conditions of
an individual Option grant. The Option Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan.

(w) “Optioned Stock” means the Common Stock subject to an Option.

W) “Optionee” means an Employee who holds an outstanding Option granted under the Plan.

(w) “Parent” means a “parent corporation”, whether now or hereafter existing, as defined in Section 424(e) of the Code.

x) “Plan” means this 2002 Employment Inducement Stock Option Plan.

() “Rule 16b-3” means Rule 16b-3 of the Exchange Act or any successor to Rule 16b-3, as in effect when discretion is being

exercised with respect to the Plan.
(z) “Share” means a share of the Common Stock, as adjusted in accordance with Section 12 of the Plan.

(aa) “Subsidiary” means a “subsidiary corporation”, whether now or hereafter existing, as defined in Section 424(f) of the Code, and
shall also include any other entity in which the Company, or any Subsidiary of the Company has a significant ownership interest.

3. Stock Subject to the Plan. Subject to the provisions of Section 12 of the Plan, the maximum aggregate number of Shares which may be
optioned and sold under the Plan is 1,000,000 Shares. The Shares may be authorized, but unissued, or reacquired Common Stock.

If an Option expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, the unpurchased Shares which were subject thereto shall
become available for future grant or sale under the Plan (unless the Plan has terminated); provided, however, that Shares that have actually been issued under
the Plan shall not be returned to the Plan and shall not become available for future distribution under the Plan.

4. Administration of the Plan.

(@ Administrator. The Plan shall be administered by a Committee appointed by the Board (which Committee shall consist of two or more
Directors) or, at the discretion of the Board from time to time, the Plan may be administered by the Board. It is intended that the Directors appointed to serve
on the Committee shall be “non-employee directors” (within the meaning of Rule 16b-3). However, the mere fact that a Committee member shall fail to so
qualify shall not invalidate any Option granted by the Committee which Option is otherwise validly made under the Plan. The members of the Committee
shall be appointed by, and may be changed at any time and from time to time in the discretion of, the Board. The Board, in its discretion, may delegate to a
special committee all or part of the Administrator’s authority and duties with respect to grants and awards to individuals who at the time of grant are not, and
are not anticipated to become, persons subject to the reporting and other provisions of Section 16 of the Exchange Act. The Board may revoke or amend the
terms of a delegation at any time but such action shall not invalidate any prior actions of the delegate or delegates that were consistent with the terms of the
Plan.

(b) Powers of the Administrator. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, and in the case of a Committee, subject to the specific duties
delegated by the Board to such Committee, the Administrator shall have the authority, in its discretion:

@) to determine the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock, in accordance with Section 2(0) of the Plan;

(ii) to select the Employees to whom Options may be granted hereunder; provided, however, that Options may be granted
hereunder only to a person as an inducement for him or her to accept employment with the Company or any Subsidiary;

(iii) to determine whether and to what extent Options are granted;

@iv) to determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be covered by each Option granted hereunder;

W) to approve forms of agreement for use under the Plan;

(vi) to determine the terms and conditions, not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan, of any award granted hereunder. Such

terms and conditions include, but are not limited to, the exercise price, the time or times when Options may be exercised (which may be based on performance
criteria), any vesting acceleration or waiver of forfeiture restrictions, and any restriction or limitation regarding any Option or the shares of Common Stock
relating thereto, based in each case on such factors as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, shall determine;

(vii) to construe and interpret the terms of the Plan and awards granted pursuant to the Plan;




(viii) to prescribe, amend, and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan, including rules and regulations relating to sub-
plans established for the purpose of qualifying for preferred tax treatment under foreign tax laws;

(ix) to modify or amend each Option (subject to Section 14 of the Plan);

%) to authorize any person to execute on behalf of the Company any instrument required to effect the grant of an Option
previously granted by the Administrator; and

(xi) to make all other determinations deemed necessary or advisable for administering the Plan; and

(xii) to allow Optionees to satisfy withholding tax obligations by electing to have the Company withhold from the Shares to
be issued upon exercise of an Option that number of Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the minimum amount (and not any greater amount) required
by law to be withheld. The Fair Market Value of the Shares to be withheld shall be determined on the date that the amount of tax to be withheld is to be
determined. All elections by an Optionee to have Shares withheld for this purpose shall be made in such form and under such conditions as the Administrator
may deem necessary or advisable.

(©) Effect of Administrator’s Decision. The Administrator’s decisions, determinations, and interpretations shall be final and binding on
all Optionees and any other holders of Options.

5. Eligibility. Options may be granted hereunder only to a person who is being hired as an Employee of the Company or any Subsidiary as an
inducement to such employment. A person who has been granted an Option under this Plan may not be granted additional Options under this Plan, but may be
granted options or other awards under other plans of the Company.

6. Limitations.
(a) Neither the Plan nor any Option shall confer upon an Optionee any right with respect to continuing the Optionee’s employment

with the Company, nor shall they interfere in any way with the Optionee’s right or the Company’s right to terminate such employment at any time, with or
without cause.

(b) The following limitations shall apply to grants of Options hereunder:
@) No Employee shall be granted under the Plan Options to purchase more than 500,000 Shares.
(ii) The foregoing limitations shall be adjusted proportionately in connection with any change in the Company’s

capitalization as described in Section 12.

7. Effective Date. The Plan shall become effective upon its adoption by the Board.
8. Term of Option. The term of each Option shall be stated in the Notice of Grant, but shall not exceed ten (10) years.
9. Option Exercise Price and Consideration.
(a) Exercise Price. The per share exercise price for the Shares to be issued pursuant to exercise of an Option shall be determined by

the Administrator, but shall not be less than the Fair Market Value per share on the date of grant of the Option.

(b) Waiting Period and Exercise Dates. At the time an Option is granted, the Administrator shall fix the period within which the
Option may be exercised and shall determine any conditions which must be satisfied before the Option may be exercised. In doing so, the Administrator
may specify that an Option may not be exercised until the completion of a service period.

(o) Form of Consideration. The Administrator shall determine the acceptable form of consideration for exercising an Option,
including the method of payment. The Administrator shall determine the acceptable form of consideration. Such consideration may consist entirely of:

(i) cash;

(ii) check;

(iii) promissory note;

@iv) other Shares which have been owned by the Optionee for more than six months on the date of surrender and have a Fair

Market Value on the date of surrender equal to the aggregate exercise price of the Shares as to which said Option shall be exercised;

W) to the extent permitted under Regulation T of the Federal Reserve Board, and subject to applicable securities laws and the
Company’s adoption of such program in connection with the Plan, the delivery of a properly executed exercise notice together with such other documentation
as the Administrator and the broker, if applicable, shall require to effect a so-called “cashless exercise” whereby the broker sells the Option Shares and delivers
cash sales proceeds to the Company in payment of the exercise price and any applicable taxes (in which case the date of exercise shall be deemed to be the
date on which notice of exercise is received by the Company, and the exercise price shall be delivered to the Company on the settlement date);

(vi) a reduction in the amount of any Company liability to the Optionee, including any liability attributable to the Optionee’s
participation in any Company sponsored deferred compensation program or arrangement;



(vii) any combination of the foregoing methods of payment; or

(viii) such other consideration and method of payment for the issuance of Shares to the extent approved by the Administrator
and permitted by Applicable Laws.

10. Exercise of Option.

(a Procedure for Exercise; Rights as a Shareholder. Any Option granted hereunder shall be exercisable according to the terms of the
Plan and at such times and under such conditions as determined by the Administrator and set forth in the Option Agreement.

An Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a Share.

An Option shall be deemed exercised when the Company receives: (i) notice of exercise (in accordance with the Option
Agreement) from the person entitled to exercise the Option, and (ii) full payment for the Shares with respect to which the Option is exercised. Full payment
may consist of any consideration and method of payment authorized by the Administrator and permitted by the Option Agreement and the Plan. Until the
stock certificate evidencing such Shares is issued (as evidenced by the appropriate entry on the books of the Company or of a duly authorized transfer agent of
the Company), no right to vote or receive dividends or any other rights as a shareholder shall exist with respect to the Optioned Stock, notwithstanding the
exercise of the Option. The Company shall issue (or cause to be issued) such stock certificate, either in book entry form or in certificate form, promptly after
the Option is exercised. No adjustment will be made for a dividend or other right for which the record date is prior to the date the Shares are issued, except as
provided in Section 12 of the Plan.

Exercising an Option in any manner shall decrease the number of Shares thereafter available, both for purposes of the Plan and for
sale under the Option, by the number of Shares as to which the Option is exercised.

(b) Termination of Employment or Consulting Relationship. Upon termination of an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee or
Consultant, other than upon the Optionee’s death or Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option, but only within such period of time as is specified
in the Notice of Grant, and only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise it as the date of termination (but in no event later than the expiration of
the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant). In the absence of a specified time in the Notice of Grant, the Option shall remain exercisable for
thirty 30 days following the Optionee’s termination of Continuous Status as an Employee or Consultant. If, at the date of termination, the Optionee is not
entitled to exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the
Optionee does not exercise his or her Option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to
the Plan.

(o) Disability of Optionee. In the event that an Optionee’s Continuous Status as an Employee terminates as a result of the Optionee’s
Disability, the Optionee may exercise his or her Option at any time within twelve (12) months from the date of such termination, but only to the extent that the
Optionee was entitled to exercise it at the date of such termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice
of Grant). If, at the date of termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion of the Option
shall revert to the Plan. If, after termination, the Optionee does not exercise his or her option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and
the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the Plan.

(d) Death of Optionee. In the event of the death of an Optionee, the Option may be exercised at any time within twelve (12) months
following the date of death (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Notice of Grant), by the Optionee’s estate or
by a person who acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or inheritance, but only to the extent that the Optionee was entitled to exercise the Option
at the date of death. If, at any time of death, the Optionee was not entitled to exercise his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unexercisable portion
of the Option shall immediately revert to the Plan. If, after death, the Optionee’s estate or a person who acquired the right to exercise the Option by bequest or
inheritance does not exercise the Option within the time specified herein, the Option shall terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option shall revert to the
Plan.

(e) Suspension. Any Optionee who is also a participant in the Retirement at Micron (“RAM?”) Section 401(k) Plan and who requests
and receives a hardship distribution from the RAM Plan, is prohibited from making, and must suspend, his or her employee elective contributions and
employee contributions including, without limitation on the foregoing, the exercise of any Option granted from the date of receipt by that employee of the
RAM hardship distribution for the time period, if any, required by the RAM Plan.

11. Non-Transferability of Options. Unless determined otherwise by the Administrator, an Option may not be sold, pledged, assigned,
hypothecated, transferred, or disposed of in any manner other than by will or by the laws of descent or distribution and may be exercised, during the
lifetime of the Optionee, only by the Optionee. If the Administrator makes an Option transferable, such Option shall contain such additional terms and
conditions as the Administrator deems appropriate.

12. Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization, Dissolution, Corporate Transaction, or Change in Control.

(a) Changes in Capitalization. In the event of a corporate transaction involving the Company (including, without limitation, any stock
dividend, stock split, extraordinary cash dividend, recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination or exchange of

shares), the authorization limits under Sections 3 and 6(b)(i) of the Plan shall be adjusted proportionately, and the Administrator may adjust Options to
preserve the benefits or potential benefits of the Options. Action by the Administrator may include: (i) adjustment of the number and kind of shares which



may be delivered under the Plan; (ii) adjustment of the number and kind of shares subject to outstanding Options; (iii) adjustment of the exercise price of
outstanding Options; and (iv) any other adjustments that the Administrator determines to be equitable. In addition, the Administrator may, in its sole
discretion, provide (i) that Options will be settled in cash rather than Stock, (ii) that Options will be assumed by another party to a transaction or otherwise be
equitably converted in connection with such transaction, or (iii) any combination of the foregoing. The Administrator’s determination need not be uniform
and may be different for different Optionees whether or not such Optionees are similarly situated. Without limiting the foregoing, in the event a stock
dividend or stock split is declared upon the Shares, the authorization limits under Sections 3 and 6(b)(i) shall be increased proportionately, and the shares of
Stock then subject to each Option shall be increased proportionately without any change in the aggregate purchase price therefor.

(b) Dissolution or Liquidation. To the extent not previously exercised, Options will terminate immediately prior to the
consummation of any proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company. The Board may, in the exercise of its sole discretion in such instances, declare
that any Option shall terminate as of a date fixed by the Board and give each Optionee the right to exercise his or her Option as to all or any part of the
Optioned Stock, including Shares as to which the Option would not otherwise be exercisable.

(o) Corporate Transaction. In the event of a reorganization, merger, consolidation, statutory share exchange or similar form of
corporate transaction involving the Company that requires the approval of the Company’s shareholders, whether for such transaction or the issuance of
securities in the transaction, or the sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company to an entity that is not an affiliate of the
Company, each outstanding Option shall be assumed or an equivalent option or right substituted by the successor corporation or a parent or subsidiary of
the successor corporation. In the event that the successor corporation refuses to assume or substitute for the Option, the Optionee shall fully vest in and
have the right to exercise the Option as to all of the Optioned Stock, including Shares as to which it would not otherwise be vested or exercisable. If an
Option becomes fully vested and exercisable in lieu of assumption or substitution in the event of a merger or sale of assets, the Administrator shall notify the
Optionee in writing or electronically that the Option shall be fully vested and exercisable for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of such notice, and the
Option shall terminate upon the expiration of such period or, in the discretion of the Administrator, the Option shall be settled in cash rather than stock upon
the consummation of such corporate transaction.

(d) Change in Control. In the event of a Change in Control, the unexercised portion of each Option then outstanding shall become
wholly vested and immediately exercisable.

13. Date of Grant. The date of grant of an Option shall be, for all purposes, the date on which the Administrator makes the determination
granting such Option, or such other later date as is determined by the Administrator. Notice of the determination shall be provided to each Optionee within
a reasonable time after the date of such grant.

14. Amendment and Termination of the Plan and Outstanding Options.

(a) Amendment and Termination. The Board may at any time amend, alter, suspend, or terminate the Plan without shareholder
approval; provided, however, that the Board may condition any amendment or modification on the approval of shareholders of the Company if such approval is
necessary or deemed advisable with respect to tax, securities or other applicable laws, policies or regulations.

(b) Effect of Amendment or Termination. No amendment, alteration, suspension, or termination of the Plan or any outstanding
Option shall impair the rights of any Optionee, unless mutually agreed otherwise between the Optionee and the Administrator, which agreement must be in
writing and signed by the Optionee and the Company.

(o) Shareholder Approval Required for Certain Actions. The original term of any Option may not be extended without the prior
approval of the shareholders of the Company. Except as otherwise provided in Section 12, the exercise price of any Option may not be reduced, directly or
indirectly, without the prior approval of the shareholders of the Company.

15. Conditions Upon Issuance of Shares.

(a) Legal Compliance. Shares shall not be issued pursuant to the exercise of an Option unless the exercise of such Option and the
issuance and delivery of such Shares shall comply with all relevant provisions of law, including, without limitation, the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, the Exchange Act, the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, Applicable Laws, and the requirements of any stock exchange or quotation
system upon which the Shares may then be listed or quoted, and shall be further subject to the approval of counsel for the Company with respect to such
compliance.

(b) Investment Representations. As a condition to the exercise of an Option, the Company may require the person exercising such
Option to represent and warrant at the time of any such exercise that the Shares are being purchased only for investment and without any present intention

to sell or distribute such Shares if, in the opinion of counsel for the Company, such a representation is required.

16. Liability of Company.

(a) Inability to Obtain Authority. The inability of the Company to obtain authority from any regulatory body having jurisdiction,
which authority is deemed by the Company’s counsel to be necessary to the lawful issuance and sale of any Shares hereunder, shall relieve the Company of
any liability in respect of the failure to issue or sell such Shares as to which such requisite authority shall not have been obtained.

(b) Grants Exceeding Allotted Shares. If the Optioned Stock covered by an Option exceeds, as of the date of grant, the number of
Shares which may be issued under the Plan, such Option shall be void with respect to such excess Optioned Stock, unless approval of an amendment
sufficiently increasing the number of shares subject to the Plan is timely obtained.

17. Reservation of Shares. The Company, during the term of this Plan, will at all times reserve and keep available such number of Shares as
shall be sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Plan.




18. Restriction on Repricing. Without the prior approval of the shareholders of the Company, the Administrator shall not reprice any Options
issued under the Plan through cancellation and regrant, by lowering the exercise price, or by any other means.




EXHIBIT 99.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Steven R. Appleton, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the
quarterly report of Micron Technology, Inc. on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 28, 2002 fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained in such quarterly report on Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of Micron Technology, Inc.

Date: January 13, 2003 By: /S/STEVEN R. APPLETON
Steven R. Appleton
Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
and President

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Wilbur G. Stover, Jr., certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the
quarterly report of Micron Technology, Inc. on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 28, 2002 fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained in such quarterly report on Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of Micron Technology, Inc.

Date: January 13, 2003 By: /S/WILBUR G. STOVER, JR.
Wilbur G. Stover, Jr.
Vice President of Finance and
Chief Financial Officer




